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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ETRHBE

Dear Shareholders,

| am pleased to present this annual report for the year
ended 29 February 2008.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The turnover of the Group for the year ended 29 February
2008 was HK$1,017,527,000 whereas the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company was
HK$3,466,480,000.

The board of directors has resolved not to recommend a
final dividend. An interim dividend of HK2.5 cents per
share was paid on 19 December 2007.

A DISTINCTIVE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

During the year, the footwear retail sector continued to
face with keen market competition. Operating costs
remained at high levels mainly due to the surge of rental
and staff expenses. The management closely monitored
and controlled the increases in operating costs and
concentrated on improving operational effectiveness and
efficiency as well as store performance. Accordingly, the
Group achieved satisfactory operating results as a whole.

The Group has adopted a multi-brand business model to
run the business by offering a wide range of footwear
products sold at varied retail prices targeted at different
customer segments. The management will continue to keep
abreast of changing market trends and identify footwear
products that are distinctive in the market to differentiate
itself from its competitors. The Group has offered high
quality products with unique designs and functionality to
our customers. As such, the management has devoted
more resources to product development. The product
development and buying team members will attend
international footwear trade fairs and exhibitions regularly
in order to keep themselves abreast of the latest fashion
trends to source high quality and trendy products. Emphasis
was put on product development to broaden the product
range and enhance the product mix for the purposes of
matching the ever-changing customer needs.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ETRHBE

The Group is committed to strengthening our brand
awareness by increasing marketing and promotion activities
in the marketplace including but not limited to placing
advertisements on various media such as newspapers,
magazines, television channels and outdoor advertisement
media. These marketing and promotion activities have
received good market responses and the management shall
put more efforts on such activities so as to increase the
market awareness of our brands and products.

Human resources are a determining factor for success. As
such, the Group recruits capable people and assigns them
to take up different levels of responsibilities. In the
meantime, the management regularly provides employees
with various types of training programs in professional
selling techniques, customer service standards, product
knowledge and management skills. A broad range of
classroom training and field coaching has also been
provided in order to persistently advance the knowledge
and skills of employees.

On 27 July 2007, it was approved by the shareholders of
the Company in the annual general meeting that the
Company distributed in specie of 71 shares of Belle
International Holdings Limited (“Belle Shares”) for every
50 shares of the Company to its shareholders. As a result,
372,494,400 Belle Shares were distributed to our
shareholders.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ETRHBE

On 18 April 2008, a composite document was issued jointly
by Belle Group Limited (“BGL", a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Belle International Holdings Limited (“Belle”)) and the
Company to inform the shareholders and optionholders
of the Company that DBS Asia Capital Limited was making
a voluntary conditional cash offer on behalf of BGL to
acquire all of the issued and to be issued shares in the
share capital (the “Share Offer”), and for the cancellation
of all the outstanding share options (the “Option Offer”),
of the Company. BGL announced that the Share Offer
and the Option Offer had become unconditional in all
respects on 9 May 2008. As at the close of the Share
Offer and the Option Offer on 23 May 2008, valid
acceptances of (i) the Share Offer had been received in
respect of 258,058,000 shares (representing approximately
98.38% of the issued share capital of the Company as at
the date of this annual report); and (ii) the Option Offer
had been received in respect of the share options to
subscribe for 16,420,000 shares (representing 100% of
all outstanding share options as at the opening of the
Option Offer). It is noted that BGL intends to exercise the
right under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands to
compulsorily acquire the shares of the Company not
acquired by BGL under the Share Offer. On completion of
the compulsory acquisition, the Company will become a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Belle and an application will
be made for the withdrawal of the listing of the shares
from The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Looking ahead, the Group will strive for improvements in
all business areas so as to further increase our competitive
advantage in the marketplace. In light of the positive
economic outlook, the management is of view that there
is a considerable development potential in the footwear
retail market. The Group aims at becoming a reputable
footwear retailer offering a diversified range of high quality
footwear products catering different needs of customers
at different market segments. The management will pursue
continuous quality improvement of products and provide
a comprehensive product mix to meet diverse customers’
needs. Meanwhile, the Group will strive to provide our
customers with enjoyable shopping experiences beyond
their expectations.

5| 2RABELL

RZZTZT)\FHA+/\H Belle Group
Limited ([BGL) - A B EBBEBEZERAER A
A ([BR])MNEEWNEBAR) BAQF
BtA T8 —HERE X RAARR AR
REHEFRBEABEBEETINBRESR
NAREKBGLIEE M BEREKRHRESZELD
WIEARARAIRAFHAAEDEITRAGE
THRD (TROHELN])  SIFHEMEE
BT RRE ([EBEEL]) -BGLE 1T
—EENFRANEBROELNRBAES
NEFMETHEKEKAEEG - BEZT
ENFRA-+=ZHBROHBHRBAES
KL LB BGLE £8(i) 42 51 258,058,000 %
BRI ERZEARNDEL HE R AR A&
ERFRAME BITIRALI98.38%) 5 LA
R (i) 4g B 7] 3R BE 16,420,0000% A% 17 &) 3R
REBMEMNIEZL (HEREHER
AEEAYIFT A B B 1THRARER100%)
B EIEDBGLEETHFEHEHS (AT
EYEIRER] - TERR 1D Z 4 o8 B B R B
BGLUK i #y N 2 B IR 17 o 1E 54 il i 52 A
B ARAEKABENEZENBAR"
[ERERMESEEXSIMAERARBRE
BEIAQB RSB L AL

REH K NEE G NS XGRS S
SKEGE  (E M — TR IRAFIEN SRR
FEL - EAPALENS T EEERR
HETEMSAAEENEREH A%
BEAA—BEEEENEREME
5 - WA RIH T 5 R AT EBER
HELHNRG - ERESEERSERYS
E-Wime TNRAEENFEMRTE2E
WEmMmMER R ~"EESKTNRET
REBHEGMBEZBYER-



CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ETRHBE

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

On behalf of the board of directors, | would like to take
this opportunity to express my gratitude to all shareholders
and business partners for their support and to all
employees for their hard work.

Tang Wai Lam
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 May 2008
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBzwmAL R

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year, the Group recorded a turnover of
HK$1,017,527,000, representing an increase of 8.92%,
compared with last year. As a result of the increases in
operating profit and share of profit of an associate, the
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
increased to HK$3,466,480,000. The increase in operating
profit (excluding the realisation of available-for-sale
financial assets reserve) was mainly due to the increases
in the turnover and gross profit, gains in relation to the
disposal of a subsidiary holding a property in Shenzhen
(details of which were disclosed in an announcement of
24 December 2007 and a circular of 9 January 2008) and
a gain on disposal of a property in Macau.

Best Quality Investments Limited (“Best Quality”), a
company incorporated in Samoa, is the Group’s associate
in which the Group holds 30% interest. On 18 June 2007,
Best Quality declared a distribution in specie of all the
1,250,000,000 shares in Belle International Holdings
Limited (“Belle Shares”) held by it to its shareholders,
pursuant to which the Group received 375,000,000 Belle
Shares. On 27 July 2007, it was approved by the
shareholders of the Company in the annual general
meeting that the Company distributed in specie of 71
Belle Shares for every 50 shares of the Company to its
shareholders.

The significant increase in share of profit of an associate
was mainly due to the distribution in specie by Best Quality,
the Group has derived a profit of approximately
HK$3,093,092,000 therefrom, representing the share of
realisation of the cumulative gain on the increase in fair
value of available-for-sale financial assets held by an
associate. In addition, upon the distribution in specie of
Belle Shares by the Company, the Group has derived a
profit of approximately HK$264,471,000 therefrom,
representing the realisation of the cumulative gain on the
increase in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBzwmAL R

The Hong Kong and Macau market

During the year, customer spending in the local market
was stimulated by the favourable economic conditions and
the booming stock and property markets. Besides, our
efforts in brand building and customer satisfaction
improvement were proven to be successful. These had
brought fruitful results to the Hong Kong and Macau
market during the year. Nevertheless, the ever increasing
operational expenses in particular rental and staff costs
posed high pressure and great challenges to us.

The Group strengthened the operational management by
focusing on store performance improvement as well as
optimised the merchandise mix. As a result, the retail
business in the Hong Kong and Macau market continued
to progress steadily during the year. The gross profit margin
of the retail business recorded an increase owing to the
increased sales of exclusive international brand products
and reduced the extent of promotion discounts to
customers.

Notwithstanding the keen competition in the marketplace,
the wholesale business recorded a promising result during
the year. The Group is currently the exclusive footwear
distributor of the US brands of Caterpillar, Merrell, Royal
Elastics and Sebago; Italian brand of Geox; and the UK
brand of Gola in Hong Kong and Macau and/or the
Mainland China.

Compared with last year, the turnover increased by 8.70%
to HK$655,891,000 whereas the operating profit
(excluding the realisation of available-for-sale financial
assets reserve, and a gain on disposal of a property in
Macau) increased by 25.63% to HK$37,813,000 in the
Hong Kong and Macau market. At the end of April 2008,
the Group operated 114 retail outlets in Hong Kong and
Macau under the brands of Mirabell, Joy & Peace, Fiorucci,
Inshoesnet and Geox.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBzwmAL R

The Mainland China market

Leveraging the rapid economic growth in the Mainland
China, there is a huge demand for high quality
international footwear products. During the year, the
Group increased the retail outlets in particular by
strengthening its market presence in the first tier cities
and further penetrating into the second tier cities. In the
meantime, the Group significantly increased marketing and
promotional activities.

During the year, the Group implemented various polices
in order to improve operational effectiveness and efficiency.
The management ceased the operations of some
non-performing retail outlets and opened more counters
at well-positioned department stores where turnover rent
shall be paid. In addition, the management further
tightened and monitored cost controls particularly the
turnover rent paid resulted from promotional activities
organised by department stores and shopping malls as
well as other operating costs.

Compared with last year, the turnover increased by 9.08%
to HK$333,954,000 whereas the operating profit
(excluding gains in relation to the disposal of a subsidiary
holding a property in Shenzhen) increased by 12.63% to
HK$42,341,000. At the end of April 2008, the Group
operated 220 retail outlets in Shenzhen, Guangzhou,
Shanghai, Beijing, Tianjin, Dalian, Chengdu, Chonggqing,
Zhuhai, Xi'an, Wuhan, Wuxi, Dongguan, Harbin,
Shijiazhuang, Panyu, Shenyang, Foshan, Hangzhou,
Zhongshan, Changsha, Wenzhou, Changzhou and
Kunming under the brands of Mirabell, Joy & Peace,
Caterpillar, Merrell, Fiorucci, Innet and Kokopelli. In
addition, there were 146 franchised retail outlets under
the brand of Joy & Peace.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBzwmAL R

The Taiwan market

As the economy had been continuing to be sluggish, the
management took extra caution to manage the business
and particularly focused on improving store operational
efficiency and strengthened our marketing activities. The
Group will maintain the same number of retail outlets
until the emergence of a turnaround in consumption
sentiment.

Despite the continuing weak consumer sentiment in the
Taiwan market, the turnover increased by 12.07% to
HK$27,682,000 whereas the operating loss decreased by
79.52% to HK$1,376,000, compared with last year. At
the end of April 2008, the Group operated 17 retail outlets
under the brand of Fiorucci in Taiwan.

OUTLOOK

The economy of Hong Kong and Macau has continued to
show strong growth. The management believes that
consumer sentiment will improve thanks to the rising
incomes, the decreasing unemployment rate and the
buoyant property market. It is expected that the robust
consumption will support our business. On the contrary,
the Group is faced with great challenges ahead in particular
keen market competition and rising in rental and staff
costs.

With the increase in purchasing power of the Mainland
China customers as a result of the rapid economic growth
in recent years, there is still great room for the Group to
further expand the retail network in the Mainland China.
In the future, the management shall further consolidate
our retail business and in particular focusing on store
performance improvement and operational efficiency.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBzwmAL R

After the 2008 election in Taiwan, the management expects
that the market conditions of Taiwan will become better
in the near future in light of the government re-focuses
on improving economic conditions and cross straits
relationship. The Group will put emphasis on strengthening
brand management and marketing as well as closely
monitoring cost controls in order to improve the overall
performance. The management expects that the retail
business in Taiwan can turnaround and achieve break-even
in the coming year.

On 18 April 2008, a composite document was issued jointly
by Belle Group Limited (“BGL", a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Belle International Holdings Limited (“Belle”)) and the
Company to inform the shareholders and optionholders
of the Company that DBS Asia Capital Limited was making
a voluntary conditional cash offer on behalf of BGL to
acquire all of the issued and to be issued shares in the
share capital (the “Share Offer”), and for the cancellation
of all the outstanding share options (the “Option Offer”),
of the Company. BGL announced that the Share Offer
and the Option Offer had become unconditional in all
respects on 9 May 2008. As at the close of the Share
Offer and the Option Offer on 23 May 2008, valid
acceptances of (i) the Share Offer had been received in
respect of 258,058,000 shares (representing approximately
98.38% of the issued share capital of the Company as at
the date of this annual report); and (ii) the Option Offer
had been received in respect of the share options to
subscribe for 16,420,000 shares (representing 100% of
all outstanding share options as at the opening of the
Option Offer). It is noted that BGL intends to exercise the
right under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands to
compulsorily acquire the shares of the Company not
acquired by BGL under the Share Offer. On completion of
the compulsory acquisition, the Company will become a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Belle and an application will
be made for the withdrawal of the listing of the shares
from The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBzwmAL R

Looking ahead, the management is confident that our
multi-brand business model meets the demand of
customers at different market segments. The Group will
reinforce brand development, pursue product quality
improvement and customer service excellence. Meanwhile,
the Group continues its strategic and prudent approach
towards network expansion by closely monitoring different
market circumstances. The management will place a strong
emphasis on same store growth by further improving
operational efficiency. All in all, in light of the positive
economic outlook, the management is cautiously optimistic
about the business performance in the future.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

Working capital of the Group increased from
HK$271,814,000 to HK$490,796,000, and the current ratio
and quick ratio were 3.87 and 2.46 times, respectively.

The inventory balance as at 29 February 2008 amounted
to HK$240,663,000. Compared with the inventory balance
of HK$182,052,000 as at 28 February 2007, an increase
was recorded. As at 29 February 2008, the Group had
bank balances and cash of HK$278,541,000 and had no
outstanding bank borrowings. During the year, the Group
raised new short-term bank loans of HK$37,337,000 for
the financing of working capital and short-term bank loans
of HK$63,923,000 were settled.

As at 29 February 2008, the gearing ratio of the Group
was 0 (28 February 2007: 0.02) which was calculated on
the Group's total borrowings of nil (28 February 2007:
HK$25,008,000) and the total equity of HK$596,315,000
(28 February 2007: HK$1,284,327,000).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBzwmAL R

TREASURY POLICIES

The Group continued to adopt a conservative approach to
financial risk management. The Group’s borrowings were
in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi and were arranged
on a floating rate basis. As at 29 February 2008, the
Group did not employ any financial instrument. The Group’s
treasury management policy is not to engage in any highly
leveraged or speculative derivative products. With low
gearing ratio and sound financial position, the
management believes that the Group is well placed to
avail itself to future expansion and investment
opportunities.

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As at 29 February 2008, the net book values of land and
buildings pledged as security for certain banking facilities
available to the Group amounted to approximately
HK$9,935,000 (28 February 2007: HK$10,396,000).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 29 February 2008, the Group did not have any
contingent liabilities (28 February 2007: Nil).

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 29 February 2008, the Group had a total of 2,040
employees. The Group offers a competitive remuneration
package to its employees, including insurance and medical
benefits. In addition, discretionary bonus and share options
may be granted to eligible employees based on the Group’s
performance and individual performance.

13| Z/RABELL

B35 BUR

AEBRUVBRERERE S HEEERE
HEE - AEENEED EUF%/%TE&AE
B NMERERREAE-R_FTTN\F
“RAZ TR REEYENBEAE
THE-AEENBHMBERET2ESAR
ZHEAREENTETE-EEER
B BRREZENABEKELRRBREZEM
BRI AR B AR BRI IABN B 1R
ZERMNZEEREKE-

EEHEHA

R_ZEENF_A-_+NB BAERAEE
AEFAZETRITEEER 2 L RIE
FHRMEFEA49,9350008 T (ZFZ
+H - A -+/\LH:10,396,000 T ) °

HRAE

RZEZENF_A-—+hBH ANEELE

IARBE(ZTEZTLF_A -+ /\B:
) -

ABER

R-ZZFZNEF_A-ThhA AEEZE
BREHF2040%2 - ARESREEIRME
EHFMES BEREREERBR UM
AEENERFENENRERRET
EEREBERNBEALRRE-



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRSE

The directors submit their report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 29 February 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in retailing, wholesaling
and manufacturing of footwear. There were no changes
in the Group's activities during the year.

The Group has only one single business segment which is
the sales of footwear through retailing, wholesaling and
manufacturing. Accordingly, the segment information for
this sole business segment is equivalent to the consolidated
figures. A geographical analysis of the Group’s performance
for the year is set out in note 5 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 58.

The board of directors declared on 22 November 2007 an
interim dividend of HK2.5 cents per ordinary share, totalling
HK$6,558,000 and the interim dividend was paid on 19
December 2007.

The board of directors has resolved not to recommend a
final dividend.

SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in the share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

RESERVES
Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company

during the year are set out in note 30 to the financial
statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRSE

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 29 February 2008, the distributable reserves of the
Company available for distribution amounted to
HK$167,870,000 (28 February 2007: HK$124,317,000) as
computed in accordance with the Companies Law of the
Cayman Islands.

FIXED ASSETS

The Company did not own any fixed assets during the
year.

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment
and particulars of investment properties of the Group are
set out in notes 14 and 15, respectively to the financial
statements.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at
29 February 2008 are set out on pages 145 to 149.

RETIREMENT SCHEME

The Group has set up, in accordance with the laws of the
regions where the Group operates, defined contribution
retirement schemes, which are available to all eligible
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the Group
and, if applicable, the employees are calculated as a
percentage of the employees’ salaries. The retirement
benefit schemes cost charged to the income statement
represents contributions payable by the Group to these
schemes.

Contributions totalling approximately HK$784,000 (2007:
HK$743,000) were payable to these schemes at the year
end and are included in accrued charges. The assets of
these schemes are held separately from those of the Group
in independently administered funds.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRSE

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Articles of Association of the Company and there are no
restrictions against such rights under the laws of the
Cayman Islands.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the latest five financial years is set out
on page 151.

DIRECTORS
The directors during the year were:
Executive directors

Mr Tang Wai Lam

Mr Ng Man Kit, Lawrence
Mr Chung Chun Wah

Mr Leung Kelvin Yiu Fai

Non-executive directors

Mr Lee Kwan Hung

Mr Lee Kin Sang*

Mr Chan Ka Sing, Tommy*
Mr Ng Chun Chuen, David*

* Independent non-executive directors

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr Chung Chun Wah, Mr Lee Kin Sang and Mr
Ng Chun Chuen, David will retire from office at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRSE

DIRECTORS (continued)

The Company has received from each of the independent
non-executive directors an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), and still
considers all of the independent non-executive directors
to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors has a service contract with the
Company which expressly requires the Company to give a
period of notice of more than one year or to pay
compensation or make other payments equivalent to more
than one year’s emoluments in order to entitle the
Company to terminate the service contract.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of directors and senior
management are set out as follows:

Executive directors

Mr Tang Wai Lam, aged 54, is one of the two co-founders
of the Group and the Chairman and Managing Director of
the Company. Appointed as a director of the Company in
1996, Mr Tang has over 34 years of experience in the
footwear retailing business and has established strong and
extensive connections with footwear suppliers in Europe,
USA, Hong Kong and Mainland China. He is primarily
responsible for the overall direction of the business and
formulation of corporate policies of the Group. Mr Tang
serves as the Permanent Honorary Chairman of The
Federation of Hong Kong Footwear Limited.

17 | Z/iRABELL

EE (8

ARAEREBE(EEBHAEXZMERAA]
Ex EmARRD (IKEMHRAD ) E3.13
KRB FRBYLIFATESREB LT
e ) & R K XD ARBRE TS
VIFATESHBBILALT

EERBEY

PREFEMERITEMARXFTRAERRA
BEBRTBE - FRAXINER—FIA
B o RE (8 KB AR FRIA AR I 2 IRTS
BHe

ESNEREBABZBAGE

EELEREEABZEABESDT:

BITES

BEMKELE RFS4R BAEEMAE
MAZ— URARBERFREFTAL
B R-ANARFRZERARAAES
BELHEHEBERTE T HBBA3MER
S W EEUMN KB FBERPEAEZ
REfERRYERREZ 2B R KA
REIBAEASEZEEBXBER NG
RIRRIHER-HAELRB /B EEXES
ERRAzZKELRBE R



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRSE

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (continued)

Executive directors (continued)

Mr Ng Man Kit, Lawrence, aged 52, is the Deputy
Managing Director of the Company. Mr Ng is responsible
for the overall strategic planning, retail operation as well
as business development of the Group. Before re-joining
the board in 2002, he was an executive director of two
listed fashion groups and the vice president of a listed
trading company in Hong Kong. Mr Ng holds a distinction
Diploma in History from the Hong Kong Baptist University
and has over 26 years of experience in the retail services
industry in Hong Kong.

Mr Chung Chun Wah, aged 58, was appointed as a
director of the Company in 1996. He joined the Group in
1990 and is responsible for the merchandising
management and product development of the Group. He
has over 32 years of experience in the footwear business.

Mr Leung Kelvin Yiu Fai, aged 41, was appointed as a
director of the Company in 2006 and is concurrently
serving as the Qualified Accountant and Company Secretary
of the Company. Mr Leung joined the Group as the
Financial Controller and Company Secretary of the
Company in 2002. He holds a Master degree in Finance
and Commercial Law from the University of Sydney,
Australia, a Master degree in Business Administration from
Monash University, Australia, a Bachelor degree in Law
from Tsinghua University, PRC and a Bachelor degree in
Law from University of Wolverhampton, UK. Besides, he is
a Fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, a Fellow of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants, UK, a Certified Management
Accountant of the Institute of Certified Management
Accountants, USA, a Fellow of CPA Australia and a Solicitor
of the High Court of Australia. Mr Leung has over 17
years of experience in accounting, finance, taxation,
company and commercial law, management and business
development.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRSE

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (continued)

Non-executive directors

Mr Lee Kwan Hung, aged 42, was appointed as a non-
executive director of the Company in 2000. Mr Lee
graduated from the University of Hong Kong in 1988 and
obtained a Postgraduate Certificate in Laws in 1989. He
was qualified as a solicitor in Hong Kong in 1991 and in
England and Wales in 1997. He was a senior manager of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and is a partner
of Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo and the chief representative of
Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo’s Beijing Office.

Mr Lee Kin Sang, aged 55, is an independent non-
executive director of the Company and joined the board
in 1996. He has been involved in the jewellery industry
for over 32 years and has substantial experience in
manufacturing and trading of jewellery. He is a director
of several private companies engaged in jewellery
manufacturing and trading. Mr Lee presently serves as a
director of Hong Kong Jewellery Manufacturers’
Association, the Committee Member of Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference (Panyu, Guangzhou) and
the chairman of Guangzhou Panyu Jewellers Manufacturing
Association.

Mr Chan Ka Sing, Tommy, aged 47, is an independent
non-executive director of the Company and joined the
board in 1996. Mr Chan is a practising solicitor admitted
by the Supreme Court of Hong Kong and the Supreme
Court of England and Wales. He holds a Bachelor degree
in Law from Wolverhampton Polytechnic, England and a
Diploma of accountancy from Hong Kong Polytechnic. Mr
Chan has worked in the legal profession for more than 16
years and held accounting positions in an international
accounting firm and an international trading company,
and has extensive experience in law practising and
accountancy. Mr Chan is currently a consultant of the
solicitors’ firm Jimmie K S Wong & Partners. Besides, Mr
Chan is a member of the Solicitors Disciplinary Tribunal
Panel and a Fellow of The Hong Kong Institute of Directors.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRSE

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (continued)

Non-executive directors (continued)

Mr Ng Chun Chuen, David, aged 43, is an independent
non-executive director of the Company and joined the
board in 2004. Mr Ng is a Fellow of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a Fellow of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, UK.
Mr Ng has extensive experience in auditing, financial
management, corporate development, investment and
corporate finance. He had been an executive director and
chief financial officer of various companies listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The executive directors of the Company are also senior
management of the Group and hold directorships in certain
subsidiaries.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group's
business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a director of the Company had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 29 February 2008, the interests and short positions
of the directors of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules, were as follows:

(a) Shares in the Company

EERRO-HEROREER 2
wRAR

RZZEZENF_A=-+hB RE(ESH
REIEGD) B352FMERRE Z &R
it Ff7 88 AC 8% S AR ¥ K L AR BID B 8% 1 PR
HAEMC(EFETREFXZNEREST D
ARMEARARANRBEMAERSGMARR
A (TBXF]) ARAEFTEARAR
HiRxE (Ex R(BHFMBMEEL)
EXVER) BBy - HREA R (0 M B HERE 2 1E
ek MORB T :

(a) A2T 2B

Number of shares/

Name of Director

Mr Tang Wai Lam

Mr Ng Man Kit, Lawrence

Mr Chung Chun Wah

Mr Leung Kelvin Yiu Fai
Mr Lee Kwan Hung

Mr Lee Kin Sang

Mr Chan Ka Sing, Tommy
Mr Ng Chun Chuen, David
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(continued)

Notes:

(i) Underlying shares are shares options granted to the
directors of the Company pursuant to the share option
scheme of the Company and details of which are set
out on pages 27 to 34.

(ii) Of these 130,575,000 shares, 8,175,000 shares were
held by Rich Land Property Limited, which was wholly
owned by a discretionary trust, the founder of which
was Mr Tang Wai Lam. The other 122,400,000 shares
were held by Tang's Enterprises Limited, which was
owned by Rich Land Property Limited, Kinlington Agents
Limited and Mosman Associates Limited as to one-
third each.

(iii) These 50,000 shares were held by Madam Wong Lee
Ling, Cathy, the spouse of Mr Ng Man Kit, Lawrence.

(iv) These 158,000 shares were held by Madam Cheung
Suk Yee, the spouse of Mr Chung Chun Wah.

(b) Shares in Mirabell Footwear Limited
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(b) XEEEXFRAAZRMD

Number of non-voting deferred shares
of HK$100 each in a subsidiary of the
Company, Mirabell Footwear Limited,

beneficially held personally
BABRFELXRAMBELRA
XBEHEXARQAFASTRI00E T

Name of Director EENE ZEREEELERHA
Mr Tang Wai Lam B {E ML A 6,561
Mr Chung Chun Wah 8 4R 2E ok A 477
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(continued)

Save as disclosed above:

(i) As at 29 February 2008, none of the directors or
chief executives (including their spouses and
children under 18 years of age) of the Company
had any interest in, or had been granted, or
exercised, any rights to subscribe for the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company
and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of the SFO).

(i) At no time during the year was the Company or
its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to
enable the directors of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 29 February 2008, the following persons (other than
the directors of the Company) had 5% or more interests
and short positions in the shares and underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

Name

Tang's Enterprises Limited
(note (v)

Rich Land Property Limited
(note (v))

Kinlington Agents Limited

(note (v)

Mosman Associates Limited

Mr Tang Keung Lam

Madam Tso Lai Kuen

Strath Fiduciaries Limited

i

Tang's Enterprises Limited
(HfzE(v)

Rich Land Property Limited
(HfzE(v)

Kinlington Agents Limited

(HiEw)

Mosman Associates Limited

i e

EEALT

Strath Fiduciaries Limited

FERR
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Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each beneficially held
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Beneficial
interests

B

122,400,000

8,175,000

8,175,000

8,175,000

6,000,000

6,000,000

Interest of
controlled
corporation
2
NRER

122,400,000
(note (i)
(Kt aa))
122,400,000
(note (i)
(K1)
122,400,000
(note (i)
(Kt ea))

146,925,000
(note (iv)
(Ktax(iv)

Other
interests

Hity s

130,575,000
(note (ii))
(Ht (i)

130,575,000
(note (iii)
(Ht 22 (i)

Total

@i

122,400,000

130,575,000

130,575,000

130,575,000

136,575,000

136,575,000

146,925,000
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(iii)

These represented the same block of 122,400,000 shares
held by Tang's Enterprises Limited, which was owned by
Rich Land Property Limited, Kinlington Agents Limited and
Mosman Associates Limited as to one-third each.

Of these 130,575,000 shares, 8,175,000 shares were held
by Kinlington Agents Limited, which was wholly owned by
a discretionary trust, the founder of which was Mr Tang
Keung Lam. The other 122,400,000 shares represented the
same block of shares held by Tang's Enterprises Limited.

Of these 130,575,000 shares, 8,175,000 shares were held
by Mosman Associates Limited, which was wholly owned
by a discretionary trust, the founder of which was Madam
Tso Lai Kuen. The other 122,400,000 shares represented
the same block of shares held by Tang’s Enterprises Limited.

These represented the same block of 122,400,000 shares
held by Tang’s Enterprises Limited and the three blocks of
shares of 8,175,000 each beneficially held by Rich Land
Property Limited, Kinlington Agents Limited and Mosman
Associates Limited respectively. Since Rich Land Property
Limited, Kinlington Agents Limited and Mosman Associates
Limited were wholly owned on trust by Strath Fiduciaries
Limited, Strath Fiduciaries Limited was deemed to be
interested in the shares in which those companies were
interested or deemed to be interested under the SFO.

Mr Tang Wai Lam is a director of Tang's Enterprises Limited,
Rich Land Property Limited and Kinlington Agents Limited.

Save as disclosed above, as at 29 February 2008, no other
person was recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO as having
5% or more interests and short positions in the shares
and underlying shares of the Company.

/#/IRABELL
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(i)

(iii)

It 55 B& 9 B2 Tang's Enterprises LimitedFf
¥ 6 #9122,400,000/ B fp B E — R M
Rich Land Property Limited * Kinlington
Agents Limited} Mosman Associates
Limited& A H =9 — 2 It -

It 55 130,575,0008% B 7 7 > 8,175,000%
B —EHE2REEZ2EMERN
Kinlington Agents Limited 134 - 2558 #K
EFHERZERETENKIAHEH
122,400,0000% I% 17 B2 Tang’s Enterprises
LimitedFF AR D BRI —R°

125 130,575,0008% f% 15 1 + 8,175,0008%
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Mosman Associates LimitedFTi5 5 & &
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122,400,0000% J% 17 B2 Tang's Enterprises
Limited T B0 BRE —Re

It % | 5 B #E B Tang’s  Enterprises
Limited %58 M [@ & — X < 122,400,000/%
i% 17 : 5 Bl Rich Land Property Limited -
Kinlington Agents Limited 5 Mosman
Associates LimitedBEXZHE AT R A
8,175,000/% 2 =R M 7 < B 7ARich Land
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Limited & Mosman Associates Limited
Strath Fiduciaries Limited A2 £ X &
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BR{EHRSE A4 A Tang's Enterprises Limited
Rich Land Property Limited & Kinlington
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRSE

DEALINGS IN THE COMPANY’S LISTED SHARES

The Company did not redeem any of the Company'’s shares
during the year. Neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased or sold any of the Company’s
share during the year.

PUBLIC FLOAT

On 18 April 2008, a composite document was issued jointly
by Belle Group Limited (“BGL", a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Belle International Holdings Limited) and the Company
to inform the shareholders and optionholders of the
Company that DBS Asia Capital Limited was making a
voluntary conditional cash offer on behalf of BGL to acquire
all of the issued and to be issued shares in the share
capital (the “Share Offer”), and for the cancellation of all
the outstanding share options (the “Option Offer”), of
the Company. BGL announced that the Share Offer and
the Option Offer had become unconditional in all respects
on 9 May 2008. As at the close of the Share Offer and
the Option Offer on 23 May 2008, valid acceptances of (i)
the Share Offer had been received in respect of
258,058,000 shares (representing approximately 98.38%
of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date
of this annual report); and (ii) the Option Offer had been
received in respect of the share options to subscribe for
16,420,000 shares (representing 100% of all outstanding
share options as at the opening of the Option Offer). The
prescribed public float percentage under the Listing Rules
of 25% is not maintained.

BEEXQXFLTRG

AN B AR AN T HA R A 3 4 B (] B (A
Bt e KRB SR E MM B LR RERFE
HEAMERE XL EAREEMA KD -

ABEFRE

RZZZT)\FHA+/\H " Belle Group
Limited ([BGL) - A B EBBEBEZERAER A
a2 EK B AR BARQ RS T —
MERA X BIAR R AR & B EE
EAEHEREMEE B R QR EBGL
RENBREBRUHRSEZNKERR A
BAPHFBEE BT RBEITHRD
(TR ELN]) WEEMEEETHR
BAE ([HIEZEL) ) -BGLEME —_TZT )\
FRANBRNDENRBEZENEME
FTEHELEKAREKGH BEZZTZTN\FH
AZ+=HRMWENRBAEZOE R
BGLE £ (i) Y% 258,058,0000% A% 19 A 3
BEMROZLH (HERARRREHERFR
HEE 21T ANH98.38%) + A K (ii) Uk
B AT R B8 16,420,000R% Bz 10 O R AR A
MEMEBEELN BEREHEZHMNE
VA EEITHRREN100%) - £
BMADFTETEM25%AREREF D LI
REEHEST o
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The purpose of the share option scheme of the Company
(the “Share Option Scheme”) is to provide the Company
with a flexible means of giving incentive to, rewarding,
remunerating, compensating and/or providing benefits to
the participants for their contributions and/or potential
contributions to the Group and for such other purposes
as the Board may approve from time to time.

The participants of the Share Option Scheme are:

(i) any executive or non-executive directors including
independent non-executive directors or any employees
(whether full-time or part-time) of the Group;

(i) any discretionary objects of a discretionary trust
established by any employees, executive or non-
executive directors of the Group;

(iii) any consultants, professional and other advisers to
the Group (or persons, firms or companies proposed
to be appointed for providing such services);

(iv) any chief executives of the Company; and

(v) any associates of director or chief executive of the
Company,

provided that the Board may have absolute discretion to
determine whether or not one falls within the above
categories.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The total number of shares of the Company (“Shares”)
which may be issued upon exercise of all options under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company (excluding, for this purpose,
options lapsed in accordance with the terms of the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes) must
not in aggregate exceed 10% of Shares in issue at 27 July
2007, the date on which a fresh approval of the
shareholders was obtained after the adoption of the Share
Option Scheme on 29 December 2004, unless another
fresh approval of the shareholders is obtained. As at the
date of this annual report, the total number of Shares
available for issue under the Share Option Scheme is
26,232,000, which represents 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the date of this annual
report.

The total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted to each participant
(including both exercised and outstanding options) in any
12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the total number
of Shares in issue. Any further grant of options in excess
of such limit must be separately approved by the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting with such
participant and his associates abstaining from voting.

The Board shall be entitled at any time within 10 years
after 29 December 2004 to make an offer of the grant of
an option. The period during which an option may be
exercised is determined by the Board, which shall not be
longer than 10 years from the date upon which the option
is granted unless otherwise determined by the Board and
specified in the offer letter at the time of the offer of the
grant of the option, there is no minimum period for which
an option must be held before it can be exercised.

R ER 8 (80
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The amount payable on acceptance of the option is
HK$1.00 to be received by the Company within a period
of 28 days from the date upon which the offer is made,
provided that no such offer shall be open for acceptance
after the 10th anniversary from 29 December 2004. Such
remittance shall in no circumstances be refundable. The
full amount of the exercise price for the subscription of
Shares has to be paid upon exercise of an option.

The subscription price in respect of each Share issued
pursuant to the exercise of options granted shall be a
price solely determined by the Board and notified to a
participant and shall be at least the highest of:

(a) the closing price of Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the offer date,
which must be a business day;

(b) a price being the average of the closing prices of
Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
guotations sheets for the 5 business days immediately
preceding the offer date; and

(c) the nominal value of a Share.

The Share Option Scheme was approved by the
shareholders of the Company on 29 December 2004 and
has a life of 10 years until 28 December 2014, but any
options then outstanding will continue to be exercisable.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRSE

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

As at 29 February 2008, share options with rights to
subscribe for a total of 16,420,000 Shares were
outstanding. The share options granted shall expire on 2
April 2012 or 2 April 2014.

Movements in the share options previously granted are
set out below:

Number of underlying Shares

R ER 8 (80

R-EZ

— = =

NE-_A-+NH BA17ES
+16,420,0000% i% (7 H) 5B B #E 1 R 77162

WTHR_—_ZE-——_FHA_Bx_FT—N
FHAZHEH-

ARERLZABREESHEREIN M T :

RBRHYA
Granted Exercised Lapsed
Balance  during the  during the  during the Balance
asat yearended yearended year ended as at
1March 29 February 29 February 29 February 29 February
2007 2008 2008 2008 2008
Bz B2 B2
R ZRENE ZBRNE ZEENE R
ZRFLE ZAZTAR ZAZtAR ZAZTAE  ZERAF
=h-H LEER LEER LEER ZAZthA
Eligible person aERAL L& R (ke ¥ &8
(note (i)) (note (ii))
(Ban) ()
Director Ez
Mr Ng Man Kit, Lawrence  RER&ELE 600,000 - (600,000) - -
600,000 - - - 600,000
800,000 - - - 800,000
2,000,000 - (600,000) - 1,400,000
Mr Chung Chun Wah ERELE 600,000 - (600,000) - -
600,000 - - - 600,000
800,000 - - - 800,000
2,000,000 - (600,000) - 1,400,000

Exercise
price
per Exercisable
share  Date of grant period
R &
T%E B kid

HKS  (ODIMMIYYYY)  (DDIMMIYYYY)
At (B/A/%) (B/A/%)

2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2007 -

02/04/2012
2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2008 -
02/04/2012
2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2009 -
02/04/2012

2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2007 -

02/04/2012
2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2008 -
02/04/2012
2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2009 -
02/04/2012
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) AR ETE (&
Number of underlying Shares
RBRHHE
Granted Exercised Lapsed
Balance  during the  during the  during the Balance Exercise
asat yearended yearended year ended as at price
1March 29 February 29 February 29 February 29 February per Exercisable
2007 2008 2008 2008 2008 share  Date of grant period
Bz B2 B2
R ZBENE  ZRENE  ZRR]N\E i
Z2%tE ZAZthA ZAZtAB ZAZthE  ZEENE
ZA-H LEER LEER LFER ZA=thA =2 B
Eligible person RERAL 28 it (iR % & e A iR
(note (i) (note (ii) HKS  (DDIMMIYYYY)  (DDIMMIYYYY)
(HatG) (W&t (i) #r (B/R/%) (B/R/%)
Mr Leung Kelvin Yiu Fai ~ 22E%L A 320,000 - (320,000) - - 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2007 -
02/04/2014
320,000 - - - 320,000 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2008 -
02/04/2014
320,000 - - - 320,000 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2009 -
02/04/2014
340,000 - - - 340,000 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2010 -
02/04/2014
1,300,000 - (320,000) - 980,000
Mr Lee Kwan Hung TR E 160,000 - (160,000) - - 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2007 -
02/04/2014
160,000 - - - 160,000 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2008 -
02/04/2014
180,000 - - - 180,000 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2009 -
02/04/2014
500,000 - (160,000) - 340,000
Mr Lee Kin Sang TRERE 160,000 - (160,000) - - 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2007 -
02/04/2014
160,000 - - - 160,000 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2008 -
02/04/2014
180,000 - - - 180,000 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2009 -
02/04/2014
500,000 - (160,000) - 340,000
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) R RESTE (')
Number of underlying Shares
RBRHOYA
Granted Exercised Lapsed
Balance  during the  during the  during the Balance Exercise
asat yearended yearended year ended as at price
1 March 29 February 29 February 29 February 29 February per Exercisable
2007 2008 2008 2008 2008 share  Date of grant period
Bz B2 B2
R ZBENE  ZRENE  ZRR]N\E i
ZRFLE ZAZTAR ZAZtAR ZAZTAE  ZERAF
=h-H LEER  LEER LEER ZAZTAE B8R &
Eligible person aERAL L& R (ikid ¥ L& THE BH kid
(note (i) (note (ii) HKS  (DDIMMIYYYY)  (DDIMMIYYYY)
(HatG) (W&t (i) #r (B/R/%) (B/R/%)
Mr Chan Ka Sing, Tommy ~ R B % & 160,000 - (160,000) - - 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2007 -
02/04/2014
160,000 - - - 160,000 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2008 -
02/04/2014
180,000 - - - 180,000 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2009 -
02/04/2014
500,000 - (160,000) - 340,000
Mr Ng Chun Chuen, David REF %4 80,000 - (80,000) - - 2875 03/04/2006  03/04/2007 -
02/04/2014
80,000 - - - 80,000 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2008 -
02/04/2014
90,000 - - - 90,000 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2009 -
02/04/2014
250,000 - (80,000) - 170,000
Employees &8 3,900,000 - (3,900,000) - - 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2007 -
(note (iv) (Hrit) 02/0412014
3,900,000 - - (370,000) 3,530,000 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2008 -
02/04/2014
4,030,000 - - (380,000) 3,650,000 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2009 -
02/04/2014
1,400,000 - - (300,000) 1,100,000 2.875 03/04/2006  03/04/2010 -
02/04/2014
- 1,810,000  (1,810,000) - - 5.896 06/03/2007  03/04/2007 -
02/04/2014
- 1,510,000 - (80,000) 1,430,000 5.896 06/03/2007  03/04/2008 -
02/04/2014
- 1,520,000 - (80,000) 1,440,000 5.896 06/03/2007  03/04/2009 -
02/04/2014
- 300,000 - - 300,000 5.896 06/03/2007  03/04/2010 -
02/04/2014
13,230,000 5,140,000  (5,710,000)  (1,210,000) 11,450,000
Total At 20,280,000 5,140,000  (7,790,000)  (1,210,000) 16,420,000

Z/IRABELL | 32



REPORT O
EEEHE

F THE DIRECTORS

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Notes:

(i)

On 6 March 2007, share options with rights to subscribe
for a total of 5,140,000 Shares were granted to certain
employees with an exercise price set at HK$5.896 per share.

The closing price of the Share immediately before 6 March
2007 was HK$5.390 per share.

The Company adopts the binomial model for estimating
the fair value of share options issued under the Share Option
Scheme. The model is one of the commonly used models
to estimate the fair value of a share option which can be
exercised before the expiry of the option period.

Significant assumptions are used in the binomial model to
estimate the value of the share options granted on 6 March
2007, taking into account the following factors:

e Risk-free interest rate — the yields of Hong Kong
Exchange Fund Notes

e  Expected volatility — the historical volatility of the Share

e  Expected dividend yields — the historical dividend yields
of the Company

Binominal model is subject to certain fundamental limitations
because of the subjective nature of and uncertainty relating
to the assumptions and inputs to the model as well as
certain inherent limitations of the model itself. Any changes
in the above assumptions or inputs may materially affect
the fair value estimation.

The total value of the share options granted on 6 March
2007, estimated to be approximately HK$7,669,000, is
expensed with that of the share options granted on 3 April
2006 over the respective vesting periods according to the
vesting conditions.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(i) The weighted average closing price of the Shares
immediately before the dates on which the share options
were exercised during the year was HK$9.288 per share.

(iii) No share options granted under the Share Option Scheme
were cancelled during the year.

(iv) Employees working under employment contracts that are
regarded as “continuous contracts” for the purposes of the
Employment Ordinance of Hong Kong.

As at the close of the Option Offer on 23 May 2008, valid
acceptances of the Option Offer had been received in
respect of the share options to subscribe for 16,420,000
Shares (representing 100% of all outstanding share options
as at the opening of the Option Offer).

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Related party transactions entered by the Group during
the year ended 29 February 2008 included compensation
paid to key management (being directors of the Company),
and are disclosed in note 33 to the financial statements.
These transactions constitute connected transactions which
are exempt from all the reporting, announcement and
independent shareholders’ approval requirements under
the Listing Rules.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the year.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate percentages of purchases and sales for the
year attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers and
five largest customers, respectively, are less than 30% of
the total purchases and sales for the year, respectively.
Therefore no disclosure with regard to major suppliers
and customers is made.

AUDITOR
The financial statements have been audited by

PricewaterhouseCoopers who retires and, being eligible,
offer itself for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

Tang Wai Lam
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 May 2008
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

The Company is committed to building and maintaining RARBAOBINRERSKINEERE
high standards of corporate governance. The Company B ARANRRBEFEN—EHET(EE
has complied with the code provisions set out in the Code MEXRZFMBERAREZESR LEWHRAD
on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) (ICEMHABD 1) WEE+HAECREE
contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the BEMTRD) R ZFRIMEX - EHR R AL
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong THEEE TR
(the "Listing Rules”), with certain deviations as mentioned
below, throughout the year.
A. DIRECTORS A E=E
A.1 The Board A1 EESE
12 board meetings were held during the year. EEeEAFEHAALXEHRAT
=
Individual attendance of the Directors, during the BEEEHEHEHTANEREERNOT:
respective terms of their directorships, is set out
below:
Number of
meetings attended
Name ®E HEGBERY
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr Tang Wai Lam HEMRLE
(Chairman & Managing Director) (FEREFLKE) 12/12
Mr Ng Man Kit, Lawrence REGRE
(Deputy Managing Director) (EFFHKE) 12/12
Mr Chung Chun Wah BIRELAE 1112
Mr Leung Kelvin Yiu Fai RIRE K& 12/12
Independent Non-executive Directors BUFNTEFE
Mr Lee Kin Sang TRrERAE 3/12
Mr Chan Ka Sing, Tommy Rx & k& 3/12
Mr Ng Chun Chuen, David R R T 3/12
Non-executive Director FHMITEF
Mr Lee Kwan Hung FHWESE 3/12
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

A. DIRECTORS (continued) A. EE (#)

A.1 The Board (continued) A1 EEE (E)

Directors are consulted to include matters in the
agenda for regular board meetings.

Notice of at least 14 days is given of a regular
board meeting to give all Directors an opportunity
to attend. For all other board meetings, reasonable
notice is given.

All Directors have access to the advice and services
of the Company Secretary with a view to ensuring
that board procedures, and all applicable rules
and regulations, are followed.

Minutes of meetings of the Board, the Audit
Committee and the Remuneration Committee are
kept by the Company Secretary and such minutes
are open for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice by any Director.

Minutes of meetings of the Board, the Audit
Committee and the Remuneration Committee
record in sufficient detail the matters considered
by the Board and decisions reached, including any
concerns raised by Directors or dissenting views
expressed. Draft and final versions of minutes of
board meetings are sent to all Directors for their
comment and records respectively, in both cases
within a reasonable time after the board meeting
is held.

All Directors may, upon reasonable request, seek
independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’'s expense. The
Board shall resolve to provide separate
independent professional advice to Directors to
assist the relevant Director or Directors to
discharge his/their duties to the Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

A. DIRECTORS (continued) A. EE (#)

A.1 The Board (continued) A1 EEE (E)

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a ++EKH§$Y%$E%$A%%
conflict of interest in a matter to be considered EZEMEERGREEEIRA
by the Board which the Board has determined to K B F %5 81 58 EE@%IE}HT\@

be material, the matter shall not be dealt with by
way of circulation or by a committee (except an
appropriate board committee set up for that
purpose pursuant to a resolution passed in a board
meeting) but a board meeting shall be held.
Independent non-executive directors who, and
whose associates, have no material interest in the
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BB A RE MRS L BB L
méﬂaﬁﬂ)ﬁ%$A%ﬁ
REHBTESEEER RS
¢$%&E%%Aﬁaﬁiﬁﬂ
SHBYIERTEEBHEEN

transaction shall be present at such board NEEZEE-
meeting.
A.2 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer A2 TERITHER

Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be
separate and should not be performed by the
same individual. Both roles of the Company are
at present performed by Mr Tang Wai Lam holding
the positions of Chairman and Managing Director.
The Board believes that such appointment has
served and is serving the Group well by providing
unified leadership and direction and allowing
corporate strategies to be developed and
implemented more effectively.

The Chairman is responsible for ensuring that all
Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at
board meetings, and that they receive adequate
information, which must be complete and reliable,
in a timely manner.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

A. DIRECTORS (continued) A. EE (#)

A.3 Board composition ASEEEAMK

There is a strong independent element on the
Board, which can exercise independent judgement
and ensure a balance of power and authority.
Throughout the year, independent non-executive
directors represent more than one-third of the
Board and executive directors do not comprise a
majority of the Board.

All Directors are expressly identified by categories
of executive directors, independent non-executive
directors and non-executive director in all
corporate communications that disclose the names
of Directors of the Company.

Biographical details of the Directors are set out in
the Report of the Directors.

A.4 Appointments, re-election and removal

The appointment of a candidate as a new Director
is considered by the Board to ensure that he has
the character, experience and integrity and is able
to demonstrate a standard of competence
commensurate with his position as a director of
the Company. A newly appointed Director must
be able to meet the standards as set out in Rules
3.08 and 3.09 of the Listing Rules. In the case of
an Independent Non-executive Director, he should
also meet the independence criteria set out in
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

A. DIRECTORS (continued) A. EE (#)

A.4 Appointments, re-election and removal AdZE-ERBNER (B)

(continued)

All directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy are
subject to election by shareholders at the first
general meeting after their appointment. Every
director, is subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years.

Code Provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive
directors should be appointed for a specific term,
subject to re-election. The non-executive directors
of the Company were appointed before the
effectiveness of the CG Code and were not
appointed for a specific term, but are subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three
years.

A.5 Responsibilities of directors

Every newly appointed Director of the Company
shall receive a comprehensive, formal and tailored
induction on the first occasion of his appointment,
and subsequently such briefing and professional
development as is necessary, to ensure that he
has a proper understanding of the operations and
business of the Company and that he is fully
aware of his responsibilities under statute and
common law, the Listing Rules, applicable legal
requirements and other regulatory requirements
and the business and governance policies of the
Company.

The functions of Non-executive Directors include
those specified in Code Provision A.5.2 (a) to (d)
of the CG Code.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

A. DIRECTORS (continued)

A.5 Responsibilities of directors (continued)

Every Director is aware that he should give
sufficient time and attention to the affairs of the
Company.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct
regarding directors’ securities transactions on
terms no less exacting than the required standard
set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code") as set out in Appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules. Following a specific enquiry, each
of the directors confirmed that he complied with
the code of conduct regarding directors’ securities
transactions throughout year ended 29 February
2008, save as mentioned below.

In respect of the purchase of 46,000 shares of
the Company by Madam Wong Lee Ling, Cathy
(“Madam Wong"), the spouse of Mr Ng Man Kit,
Lawrence (“Mr Ng”) who is a director of the
Company, on 18 June 2007, Rules A and B of the
Model Code have not been complied with. In
respect of the purchase of 4,000 shares of the
Company by Madam Wong on 17 July 2007, Rule
B of the Model Code has not been complied with.
Mr Ng disclosed his deemed interests immediately
after such dealings came into his attention. To
address the non-compliance, the Company
Secretary has re-explained to all of the directors
of the Company the requirements set out in the
Model Code.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

A. DIRECTORS (continued) A. EE (#)

A6 BRREHKER

A.6 Supply of and access to information

In respect of regular board meetings, and so far
as practicable in all other cases, an agenda and
accompanying board papers are sent in full to all
Directors in a timely manner and at least 3 days
before the intended date of a board or board
committee meeting.

Management is aware that it has an obligation to
supply the Board and its committees with
adequate, complete and reliable information in a
timely manner to enable it to make informed
decisions. The Board and each Director have
separate and independent access to the senior
management of the Company.

All Directors are entitled to have access to board
papers and related materials.

ExeTHeRnRRERERE
aXHerlRERE2EE
S UWELHEASBTESEA
W =RATXH -EFGHMA
EeREYEATHNER TS
BRAIA £ BEe

EREAEAAECAEEER
HETZRREHRAR TER
A SRS AR DA F a5
HEEBEEBERHER TR
EoEERRTREFUEANT
EBARTBRERARNBL
B

FTEESEYEREHNESTEXN
KRB FLo

B. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR B. EEREREBEAENFH N
MANAGEMENT

Bl1HFMEREENKERMAR

B.1 The level and make-up of remuneration and

disclosure

The Remuneration Committee makes
recommendations to the Board on the policy and
structure of the Company for all remuneration of
Directors and senior management and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing policy on such
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee
comprises three Independent Non-executive
Directors, namely Mr Chan Ka Sing, Tommy, Mr
Lee Kin Sang and Mr Ng Chun Chuen, David and
an Executive Director, namely Mr Tang Wai Lam.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

B. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (continued)

B. EEREREEABENFHFMN (8

B HrEARWMERKFERAK (#)

B.1 The level and make-up of remuneration and
disclosure (continued)

4 meetings were held during the year. Individual
attendance of the committee members is set out

FMEREeEAFEHMRARA

MTAREZ BZBMHFEX

below: LU
Number of
meetings attended
Name ®E HEGBERY
Mr Chan Ka Sing, Tommy (Chairman) BREBLEE (XFE) 4/4
Mr Lee Kin Sang FrERAE 4/4
Mr Ng Chun Chuen, David RIRR LA 4/4
Mr Tang Wai Lam HEMEE 4/4

The written terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee deal clearly with its
authority and duties, and are no less exacting
than those stipulated in Code Provision B.1.3 of
the CG Code. The Remuneration Committee has
made available its terms of reference, on the
website of the Company, explaining its role and
the authority delegated to it by the Board.

Work performed by the Remuneration Committee
during the year included the approval of
performance-based bonus to the Executive
Directors and recommending to the Board the
remuneration of a newly appointed Executive
Director.

The Remuneration Committee is provided with
sufficient resources to discharge its duties.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

B. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR B. EERESREBAENHTHN (&)
MANAGEMENT (continued)

B HrEARWMERKFERAK (#)

B.1 The level and make-up of remuneration and

disclosure (continued)

The emoluments specified in the service contract
appointing an Executive Director consist of a
salary, provident fund contributed by the Group
and a discretionary bonus. The salary is
determined with reference to his duties and
responsibilities, remuneration benchmark in the
industry and prevailing market conditions. The
discretionary bonus is calculated with reference
to the Company’s performance and profitability
as well as his performance determined by the
Board.

The emoluments payable to a Non-executive
Director or an Independent Non-executive
Director are determined by the Board with
reference to the Company’s performance and
profitability, his duties and responsibilities,
remuneration benchmark in the industry and
prevailing market conditions.

C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

C.1 Financial reporting

Management provides explanation and
information to the Board to enable the Board to
make an informed assessment of the financial and
other information put before the Board for
approval.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

CA1

C.2

Financial reporting (continued)

The Directors are responsible for selecting and
consistently applying appropriate accounting
policies and preparing financial statements which
give a true and fair view. The Directors are not
aware of any material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. Accordingly, the Directors have
prepared the financial statements on a going
concern basis.

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment to annual
and interim reports, other price-sensitive
announcements and other financial disclosures
required under the Listing Rules, and reports to
regulators as well as to information required to
be disclosed pursuant to statutory requirements.

A statement by the auditor about its reporting
responsibilities is included in the Independent
Auditor's Report on pages 56 and 57 of this
annual report.

Internal controls

The Board is responsible for the Group’s system
of internal controls and for reviewing its
effectiveness through the Audit Committee. The
Board requires management to establish and
maintain sound and effective internal controls.
Evaluation is performed by management on a
regular and ad-hoc basis. Such evaluation covers
all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued) C. BERZH (&)
C.3 Audit Committee CIBXEES
The Audit Committee provides an important link EZLZEGRAEEETHENRN
between the Board and the Company’s auditor in MEBRETEFSEHARAZE
matters coming within the scope of the group EWZF?WEK%@ BEZLZEg
audit. It also reviews the effectiveness of the TEERI AR EZIE
external audit and of internal control and risk LA&W*BW&EEHBMEHE £ HH
evaluation. The Audit Committee comprises three W - BREERH =B
independent non-executive directors, namely Mr FRTESTELELEE RRE
Lee Kin Sang, Mr Chan Ka Sing, Tommy and Mr SR RIRR LMK EFRR
Ng Chun Chuen, David, none of whom is a former EZERBEREESFIAARAR
partner of the Company’s existing auditing firm. BB RARINAIMEEE A
2 meetings were held during the year. Individual EREZESEAFEHBAARLE
attendance of the committee members is set out MT2XE8H BZEMHEEX
below: LU
Number of

meetings attended
Name " E HEERRE
Mr Lee Kin Sang (Chairman) TEERE (XFE) 212
Mr Chan Ka Sing, Tommy RRBLE 2/2
Mr Ng Chun Chuen, David RIERRFEAE 212
Full minutes of the Audit Committee are kept by EZLZEGHNTEERLHKEH
the Company Secretary of the Company. Draft RRARZARAMERT -BRE
and final versions of minutes of the Audit BEgedanivhkxEER
Committee meetings were sent to all members of BEEEZg BAEBERBMRLR
the Committee for their comment and records BRLZEEREKE UIREK
respectively, in both cases within a reasonable BREER ZETWRELLH
time after the meeting. Z R
The written terms of reference of the Audit BEZZEGHBESHEIL MER
Committee are no less exacting than those (EERBER ST SFRIME
stipulated in Code Provision C.3.3 of the CG Code. CI33MMENFTLE-BREES
The Audit Committee has made available its terms ERAQRIEE EAREBREES
of reference, on the website of the Company, B mEEACRESSERT
explaining its role and the authority delegated to RS-

it by the Board.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

C.3 Audit Committee (continued)

Work performed by the Audit Committee during
the year included:

reviewing the financial statements for the year
ended 28 February 2007;

reviewing the financial statements for the six
months ended 31 August 2007;
meeting with the external auditor to discuss

the scope of its audit work;

reviewing the effectiveness of the system of
internal control,

reviewing the external auditor's management
letter and management'’s response;

reviewing the compliance of the CG Code;
and

recommending the appointment of the
external auditor.

The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

C.3

c4

Audit Committee (continued)

The Audit Committee has recommended for the
re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as the
external auditor of the Company. The
recommendation was agreed by the Board and
will be put forward for the approval of the
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

Auditor’s remuneration

During the year, the services provided by, and
the associated remuneration paid to,
PricewaterhouseCoopers, the principal external
auditor of the Group, and its affiliated firms were
as follows:

C. BERZH (#)

C3ERZET (#)
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HK$'000
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Audit % & 1,970
Taxation 1% 287
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

D. DELEGATION BY THE BOARD D. ESE2RINER

D.1 Management functions D.1 B I &

When the Board delegates aspects of its
management and administration functions to
management, it gives at the same time clear
directions as to the powers of management, in
particular, with respect to the circumstances where
management should report back and obtain prior
approval from the Board before making decisions
or entering into any commitments on behalf of
the Company.

Functions reserved by the Board include the
formulation of business strategies, appointment
of directors and senior executives, approval of
financial statements and budgets, proposal of
selection of auditors, and proposal and declaration
of dividends.

D.2 Board Committees

Where board committees are established to deal
with matters, the Board shall prescribe sufficiently
clear terms of reference to enable such
committees to discharge their functions properly.

Particulars of the Remuneration Committee and
the Audit Committee have been disclosed under
B.1 and C.3, respectively. Copies of minutes of
meetings of the two Committees have been sent
to the Board for information.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERBRRE

E.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

E.1

E.2

Effective communication

At the Annual General Meeting held on 27 July
2007 (the “2007 AGM"), a separate resolution
was proposed by the Chairman of the Board in
respect of each substantially separate issue.

The Chairman of the Board and a delegate duly
appointed by the Chairman of the Audit
Committee have attended the 2007 AGM to
answer questions.

Voting by Poll

The procedures for and the rights of shareholders
to demand a poll in the 2007 AGM were disclosed
in the circular to shareholders.

At the commencement of the 2007 AGM, the
Chairman of the Board explained to the
shareholders of the Company the procedures for
demanding a poll by shareholders before putting
a resolution to the vote on a show of hands and
the detailed procedures for conducting a poll.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
BERBFAXEES

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting
of the Company will be held at 8/F, Wyler Centre, Phase II,
200 Tai Lin Pai Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong
Kong on 27 June 2008 at 10:30 a.m. for the following
purposes:

1. to consider and adopt the audited financial statements
for the year ended 29 February 2008 and the reports

of the directors and of the independent auditor;

2. (A) to re-elect the retiring director, Mr Chung Chun
Wah as a director;

(B) to re-elect the retiring director, Mr Lee Kin Sang
as a director;

(C) to re-elect the retiring director, Mr Ng Chun
Chuen, David as a director;

(D) to authorise the board of directors to fix the
directors’ remuneration; and

3. to re-appoint auditor and to authorise the board of
directors to fix its remuneration.

By Order of the Board
Leung Kelvin Yiu Fai
Executive Director and Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 2 June 2008
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
BERBFAXEES

Notes:

1.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting
convened by the above notice is entitled to appoint one or
more proxies to attend and vote on his behalf. A proxy
needs not be a member of the Company.

To be valid, a form of proxy and the power of attorney or
other authority, if any, under which it is signed or a
notarially certified copy of such authority, must be deposited
with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar, Tricor
Abacus Limited at 26/F, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, not less than 48 hours before
the time appointed for holding of the meeting or adjourned

meeting thereof.

Shareholders whose names appear on the Register of
Members of the Company at the close of business on 26
June 2008 are entitled to attend and vote at the Annual
General Meeting. The Register of Members of the Company
will be closed from 25 June 2008 to 27 June 2008, both
days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares
will be effected. All transfers of shares accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar, Tricor Abacus
Limited at 26/F, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong no later than 4:00 p.m. on 24 June
2008.

As at the date of this Notice, the Company’s executive
directors are Mr Tang Wai Lam, Mr Ng Man Kit, Lawrence,
Mr Chung Chun Wah and Mr Leung Kelvin Yiu Fai;
independent non-executive directors are Mr Lee Kin Sang,
Mr Chan Ka Sing, Tommy and Mr Ng Chun Chuen, David,
non-executive director is Mr Lee Kwan Hung.
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE RE-ELECTED

REREXTESET 2FF

The brief biographical particulars of Mr Chung Chun Wah,
Mr Lee Kin Sang and Mr Ng Chun Chuen, David, who will
retire from office at the AGM and will, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election, are as follows:

Mr Chung Chun Wah, aged 58, was appointed as a
director of the Company in 1996. He joined the Group in
1990 and is responsible for the merchandising
management and product development of the Group. He
has over 32 years of experience in the footwear business.
Mr Chung also holds directorships in certain subsidiaries
of the Company. He did not act as director of other listed
public companies in the last three years.

Mr Chung is not connected with any other directors, senior
management or substantial or controlling shareholders of
the Company.

As at 28 May 2008, as recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO,
save as the beneficial interest in 477 non-voting deferred
shares of HK$100.00 each of a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, Mirabell Footwear Limited, Mr Chung
did not have any other interests in shares of the Company
or any of its associated corporations within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO.

Mr Chung has entered into a service contract with the
Company appointing him as an executive director and there
is no specified length of service in respect of his
appointment, except that he is subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election pursuant to the Articles of
Association of the Company. The emoluments specified in
the service contract consist of a salary, provident fund
contributed by the Group and a discretionary bonus. The
salary is determined from time to time with reference to
his duties and responsibilities, remuneration benchmark in
the industry and prevailing market conditions. The
discretionary bonus is calculated with reference to the
Company's performance and profitability as well as his
performance determined by the board of directors. The
emoluments (excluding share-based payments) of Mr
Chung for the year ended 29 February 2008 were
HK$1,426,000.
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE RE-ELECTED

REREXTESET 2FF

Save as disclosed above, there are no other matters
concerning Mr Chung that need to be brought to the
attention of the shareholders nor any information to be
disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements of Rule
13.51(2) of the Listing Rules.

Mr Lee Kin Sang, aged 55, is an independent non-
executive director of the Company and joined the board
in 1996. He has been involved in the jewellery industry
for over 32 years and has substantial experience in
manufacturing and trading of jewellery. He is a director
of several private companies engaged in jewellery
manufacturing and trading. Mr Lee presently serves as a
director of Hong Kong Jewellery Manufacturers’
Association, the Committee Member of Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference (Panyu, Guangzhou) and
the chairman of Guangzhou Panyu Jewellers Manufacturing
Association. He did not act as director of other listed public
companies in the last three years.

Mr Lee is not connected with any other directors, senior
management or substantial or controlling shareholders of
the Company.

As at 28 May 2008, as recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO,
Mr Lee did not have any interests in shares of the Company
or any of its associated corporations within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO.

There is no specific term of service with the Company but
Mr Lee is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Company.
The emoluments (excluding share-based payments) of Mr
Lee for the year ended 29 February 2008 were HK$65,000.
Having authorised by the shareholders of the Company at
the AGM, the board of directors will determine the
director’s fee of Mr Lee with reference to the Company’s
performance and profitability, his duties and
responsibilities, remuneration benchmark in the industry
and prevailing market conditions.

Save as disclosed above, there are no other matters
concerning Mr Lee that need to be brought to the attention
of the shareholders nor any information to be disclosed
pursuant to any of the requirements of Rule 13.51(2) of
the Listing Rules.
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE RE-ELECTED

REREXTESET 2FF

Mr Ng Chun Chuen, David, aged 43, is an independent
non-executive director of the Company and joined the
board in 2004. Mr Ng is a Fellow of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a Fellow of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, UK.
Mr Ng has extensive experience in auditing, financial
management, corporate development, investment and
corporate finance. He had been an executive director of
China Seven Star Shopping Limited (formerly known as
Landune International Limited and Singapore Hong Kong
Properties Investment Limited), the shares of which are
listed on the Stock Exchange, in the last three years.

Mr Ng is not connected with any other directors, senior
management or substantial or controlling shareholders of
the Company.

As at 28 May 2008, as recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO,
Mr Ng did not have any interests in shares of the Company
or any of its associated corporations within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO.

There is no specific term of service with the Company but
Mr Ng is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Company.
The emoluments (excluding share-based payments) of Mr
Ng for the year ended 29 February 2008 were HK$65,000.
Having authorised by the shareholders of the Company at
the AGM, the board of directors will determine the
director’s fee of Mr Ng with reference to the Company’s
performance and profitability, his duties and
responsibilities, remuneration benchmark in the industry
and prevailing market conditions.

Save as disclosed above, there are no other matters
concerning Mr Ng that need to be brought to the attention
of the shareholders nor any information to be disclosed
pursuant to any of the requirements of Rule 13.51(2) of
the Listing Rules.

/#/IRABELL

RIRREE RFA35 AR L FBILIE
HITEET RN _ZTNFNMAEZTE-R
EERBBEGHMAGE RS RE
BT ARG AEERGE-RELE
EET VBER CEBR - REMDE
BEFEEBREE-FRBE=FZ AT
BE+2BEWER AR (AIEEBEREER
REIREBHMEREBRAR) ZHITE
B ZARZBORB AT ETe

REFBEARARFZEMEMES SKRE
BAB T 2RISR ARE AT
o

RZZEZNFRAA -+ N\B BREGES
KHAERA) £352F- R EAREZERL
Mrrsiesk REESBFF(ES LY
B RG1) FBXVEBFTHE AR 2 Bl S E T 48
RAE D i

REFEERNNRWEMTE 2 ZEFH H
BRARNRZ ABERMA) RIRRT
MERET REAEGEHE-_TESENFZ
AZ+NWBLEFEZME (TBEENARSD
BEBAEIA) B650008 T -EF 2
ARz BRRRARRBF RS EEE:
BRARNRMEERBFHER AR RAEE
MBEEET RTHFMEERERNT
BREMETEHESEHEE-

br EXCFTEEEIN TEARNEMER
EEBBcEERTRARREAM HEME
AERBERBCEMHRAD E13.512DK 2
FRBREELEE-



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B & BAE RS

PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

BORMKES BB

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF MIRABELL INTERNATIONAL
HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Mirabell International Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on
pages 58 to 144, which comprise the consolidated and
Company balance sheets as at 29 February 2008, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22/F, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong

BUMIRABELL INTERNATIONAL
HOLDINGS LIMITED
XEHERZERERAT KRR
(RAEHSFME L HRLF])

RAZEEN (ATEE M) BT
7 28 58% 144 H Mirabell International
Holdings Limited (B EBERIZER B R A
a*) ([ER27)) REWBAR (L T4
BIEEE]) NERATBRE LRGN
BWREBER_ZEENF_A=T+ 1A
MirahAREEABREHEZHE L
FENGEERR ReBaEH RN
EHEMER UREEZSFTHERER
Ha M Emig-

EERVBRRARENTR

BERRESARERBEETEEMASE
BN EBMBRE LN RIRBEE(R
ARG W BERERENEEM AT
JMZEFRAVBRR - EETERR
i ERELEERERENMEEN QT
¥R A5 R AR Y R E B - DAfE BT FS R
RIFEARUFRERMEBWEX
AR R EMEREE NS HUR:
RBEBERATELEEN G AET
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B & BAE RS

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity's preparation and true and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at 29 February 2008 and of the Group'’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 26 May 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

REEHER

For the year ended 29 February 2008 EZ—ZZ \F-_A=-t+hBALFE

2008 2007
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B 2E FTER FHET
Turnover EHER 5 1,017,527 934,225
Cost of sales 5 & B A 6 (401,742) (377,503)
Gross profit E A 615,785 556,722
Other income HAa A 5 10,491 5,298
Other gains, net Hib e F58 7 28,714 4,701
Distribution and selling costs 7 85 K 85 & A AR 6 (436,159) (399,157)
Administrative expenses THEA 6 (117,635) (106,590)
101,196 60,974
Realisation of available-for-sale ERAHEHETE
financial assets reserve BEEMRE 30(a) 265,054 -
Operating profit LR 366,250 60,974
Finance costs V%EA 8 (379) (2,199)
Share of profit of an associate FE (R Bt 1~ | s A 19 3,114,499 58,002
Profit before income tax BR AT 8 B AR R 3,480,370 116,777
Income tax expense Frigti & A 9 (13,890) (11,315)
Profit attributable to equity ERARERFEA
holders of the Company FE 15 3% FI 10 3,466,480 105,462
Earnings per share (expressed in SR ZF| (L8 B WL
HK cents per share) 5 R)
— Basic — H R 77 1,328.5 centsfill 41.4 centsill
- Diluted — g 77 1,285.8 centsfll 41.0 centsflll
Appropriation wall 4
— Cash dividend — ek E 12 6,558 3,818
— Distribution in specie —EMoIk 12 3,459,654 -
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
REEERER

As at 29 February 2008 R=ZZN\NF=-A=+ N H

2008 2007
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B & FTER FAET
Non-current assets IRBEE
Property, plant and equipment IERY TP 14 37,582 39,638
Investment properties KEWE 15 - 56,460
Leasehold land and land ME L &+ b5
use rights 16 3,291 15,697
Intangible assets BEEE 17 10,867 14,905
Interest in an associate B &N AR = 19 408 864,389
Rental deposits MERS 30,202 24,735
Available-for-sale financial assets  AJft X E 8 % & &E 20 22,322 -
Deferred income tax assets BEXEMEHEE 21 9,045 9,900
113,717 1,025,724
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 22 240,663 182,052
Trade receivables JiE W BR 3R 23 100,240 80,646
Other receivables, H At JE K
deposits and prepayments Ze RIEN R 24 38,203 49,008
Taxation recoverable JE WUR 4,227 3,770
Cash and cash equivalents ReEkREFEY 25 278,541 108,246
661,874 423,722
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables JE 1 BR 3K 26 76,210 48,666
Other payables and H4th & 1 3k I
accrued charges JEETE A 27 84,911 69,420
Taxation payable AN 9,957 8,814
Short-term bank borrowings RHRITEE 28 - 25,008
171,078 151,908
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

REEERER

As at 29 February 2008 R=ZZN\NF=-A=+ N H

2008 2007
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FET FET
Net current assets REBEEFE 490,796 271,814
Total assets less current HEERRBARS
liabilities 604,513 1,297,538
Non-current liabilities *RBEE
Other non-current liabilities EMIERBaE 8,042 11,514
Deferred income tax liabilities EEFEHAaE 21 156 1,697
8,198 13,211
Net assets FEE 596,315 1,284,327
Equity R
Share capital N 29 26,232 25,453
Other reserves H b & 30 171,776 871,003
Retained earnings RE AT 30 398,307 387,871
Total equity HBRE S 596,315 1,284,327
Tang Wai Lam Ng Man Kit, Lawrence
AZEM RE#G
Director Director
2 2
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BALANCE SHEET
EERER

As at 29 February 2008 R=ZZN\NF=-A=+ N H

2008 2007
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B 5 FET FHE T
Non-current assets IRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries YNGR &= 18 87,580 77,598
Available-for-sale financial assets Al B E K& E 20 22,088 -
109,668 77,598
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries NG 18 101,414 81,399
Cash and cash equivalents RekReFEEY 25 2,603 175
104,017 81,574
Current liabilities REEE
Amounts due to subsidiaries AR ENGIE S 18 6,713 -
Other payables and H b fE R %
accrued charges JEETE A 27 558 678
7,271 678
Net current assets REBEEFE 96,746 80,896
Total assets less current HEERRBARS
liabilities 206,414 158,494
Equity R
Share capital RN 29 26,232 25,453
Other reserves H b 30 157,153 119,374
Retained earnings RE AT 30 23,029 13,667
Total equity R 206,414 158,494
Tang Wai Lam Ng Man Kit, Lawrence
B E M REMSG
Director Director
2 EFH
ZAIRABELL



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

RERBZEH R

For the year ended 29 February 2008 EZ—ZZ \F-_A=-t+hBALFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ARAESEEAEMN
Share Other Retained
capital reserves earnings Total
L Hitf# REBEF k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT TR THT
Balance as at 1 March 2007 R-EZ+F
“HB—Bz#&% 25,453 871,003 387,871 1,284,327
Share of fair value FEfR B & R A
gain of an associate ATEKRE
(Note 19) (fEE19) - 2,356,011 - 2,356,011
Share of realisation of i) s —/NETEIE S
available-for-sale HERBEE
financial assets reserve of FEEz2ER
an associate (Note 19) (P &E19) - (3,103,491) - (3,103,491)
Fair value gains on available- AHHENBEE
for-sale financial assets AFERE
(Note 20) (BT%E20) - 267,563 - 267,563
Realisation of: ER:
- Available-for-sale - HEERE
financial assets reserve BE - (265,054) - (265,054)
- Assets revaluation reserve: -BEEMHRE:
- Upon disposal of a subsidiary —HEMERA - (6,600) - (6,600)
— Upon disposal of an -HEREME
investment property - (10,168) 10,168 -
Revaluation of properties: MEE:
~ Fair value gains on -REWMZE
investment properties ATEKE - 17,442 - 17,442
- Deferred taxation —EEHE - (674) - (674)
Share option scheme: RRAETE:
- Value of services -R%zEE - 9,982 - 9,982
Issue of shares upon exercise TR
of share options mETRH 779 27,083 - 27,862
Profit for the year $¢F ikl - - 3,466,480 3,466,480
2008 Interim cash —EENEFEIR
dividend paid RPHREKRE - - (6,558) (6,558)
Distribution in specie ENDIK - - (3,459,654) (3,459,654)
Currency translation ERERZE
differences - 8,679 - 8,679
Balance as at R-ZZEZNF_A
29 February 2008 —thBz&H 26,232 171,776 398,307 596,315
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

RERBZEH R

For the year ended 29 February 2008 BZ—TZNF_A-t+hBLFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
ARRIERFEAR AEMNL

Share Other Retained
capital reserves earnings Total
(L& H REBF k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT FAT TAT TAT
Balance as at 1 March 2006 RZZETRF
—A—Bz#&% 25,453 112,384 300,226 438,063
Share of fair value gain iR /N
of an associate R ERE - 747,480 - 747,480
Share option scheme: RRERT S
- Value of services -RBEE - 8,344 - 8,344
Profit for the year AREEm A - - 105,462 105,462
2006 Final cash dividend paid ~ —ZZXF
ERARBPRL KR - - (13,999) (13,999)
2007 Interim cash dividend paid —ZZ+F
BERFHACKRE - - (3,818) (3,818)
Currency translation EHENZ%E
differences - 2,795 - 2,795
Balance as at RZZETLF A
28 February 2007 “+NB &% 25,453 871,003 387,871 1,284,327
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
RERETRER

For the year ended 29 February 2008 BZ—TZNF_A-t+hBLFE

2008 2007
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B 5 TER FAET
Cash flow from operating activities R FH 2 HERE
Cash generated REEEZRS
from operations 31(a) 85,307 69,508
Interest paid B F A (379) (2,199)
Hong Kong profits tax paid BENBEEREH (5,118) (3,005)
Overseas taxation paid B8 SN K (7,.267) (9,720)
Net cash generated from RETHELEZRSFE
operating activities 72,543 54,584
Cash flow from investing activities REFH 2B ERE
Purchase of property, BBEME HELRE
plant and equipment (19,295) (21,405)
Proceed from disposal of HEWE #aE KX
property, plant and RBRTER
equipment 31(c) 4 31
Proceed from disposal of HEREMEMBFK
an investment property 317(c) 21,000 -
Proceed from disposal of HEMBARMER
a subsidiary 31(b) 78,326 -
Proceed from disposal of HERHLEENBEE
available-for-sale FT 18 3%
financial assets 2,293 -
Interest received 2 A 2,095 920
Dividend received from EWEE ARIRE
an associate 21,000 -
Net cash generated from/ RETEBELE (FEH) 2
(used in) investing activities ReFER 105,423 (20,454)
Cash flow from financing activities BMEZFE 2B ESRE
New bank loans raised IGRITEE 37,337 70,279
Repayment of bank loans EERTEER (63,923) (94,846)
Dividends paid BEIRR S (6,558) (17,817)
Stamp duty on distribution BEWMH Ik ENIER
in specie (6,631) -
Issuance of shares TR D 27,862 -
Net cash used in financing METHEAZRESFE
activities (11,913) (42,384)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HRERETRER

For the year ended 29 February 2008 BZ—TZNF_A-t+hBLFE

2008 2007
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5 FERT FHETT
Net increase/(decrease) incash BERRESEEB/EYZ
and cash equivalents #wm, CRd) B8 166,053 (8,254)
Cash and cash equivalents at REYzREEES
beginning of year £EY 108,246 114,891
Effect of foreign exchange rate /N E RS F) » &
changes 4,242 1,609
Cash and cash equivalents RERZRERBREEEY
at end of year 25 278,541 108,246

Z/IRABELL



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR S

29 February 2008 —ZZ/\F=-HF =+ HhH

GENERAL INFORMATION 1. —REH

Mirabell International Holdings Limited (the Mirabell International Holdings

“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively, the Limited (BB B R ER AR A A*)

“Group”) are principally engaged in the retailing, ([RATR) REMEB AR (&M

wholesaling and manufacturing of footwear. SED 2T EERBRERERT
BB RS-

The Company is a limited liability company AR EREHSAMKILINE

incorporated in the Cayman Islands. The principal place RAFl - FELEMBRNEERAZE

of business is at 8/F, Wyler Centre, Phase I, 200 Tai AREPB2005 EmAP L F 288

Lin Pai Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong. #e

The Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of RARARINRNEEEBERHAE

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock BRAaa ([BRFT]) EREM-

Exchange”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented RERE SRR ALY TR (BRIES

in Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated. These BHHA) FEMBRRELCHES

consolidated financial statements were approved for e _FTENFHEAZ- T BHE

issue by the Board of Directors on 26 May 2008. -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EEETHRREBE

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

*

MENGEVBRREANEIES
AAERRER T X -BRABHBIN 1t
ERREMEBNMBEFEANER
FEM -

ZE 5
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR S

29 February 2008 —ZZ/\F=-HF =+ HhH

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of Mirabell
International Holdings Limited have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS"). The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention except that investment
properties and certain financial assets and financial
liabilities are measured at fair value as appropriate.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed
in Note 4.

Z/IRABELL

2. EEETTHERRBE (|

*

21 IRREXE

Mirabell International Holdings
Limited (EEEBRZRAR A
AlY) MEEMBERRDERE
75 81 7% ¥ & 2 Bl ([HKFRS]) #®
R GeMBmREILBESLK
REmRE EREMENE TR
NPEAEBZHMBEERMBEE
& (FER) BR oo

WA EHKFRS I MR FE
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EEEEARALNESESER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR S

29 February 2008 —ZZ/\F=-HF =+ HhH

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EEESHBERE (&)
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 B EE ()
The following standard, amendment and THER] EBIREFT KRB EL
interpretations to the standards are mandatory BAREBE_TZENF_A=th
for the financial year ended 29 February 2008. B 1 B B 5 2 58 i 3 4R
HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of Financial HKAS 1 (1B3]) RSB RO25:
Statements: Capital Disclosures BARE
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures HKFRS 7 CRIA KE
HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2 HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 HKFRS 205 [E
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 B3 MTRAL
Derivatives fTEIA
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 FHBBERE R
and Impairment g
HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2—-&E
Share Transactions ERRHRS
Except for HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7, B HKAS 1 ({8ET) R HKFRS 7 &M+ 8L49 F
the adoption of the above interpretations do not MREY AN AEEN I B KT
have mgterlal .|rr.1pact to the Groups p.r|nC|p.aI B R E N ISR B A
accounting policies or presentation of financial
statements.
According to HKAS 1 (Amendment), an entity shall RIEHKAS 1 (1E5]) - BREERHTEZEA
disclose information that enable users of the U RREREECERUASITERERNE
financial statements to evaluate the entity’s E HERRFIUEESBEANER A

u}

objective, policies and processes for managing EQEYSEEANBE BEREEH

Bl g ) qulie romalon ekt b (RMERAARE S0
capital; (b) summary quantitative data about what ZERHIR (0BT HFES (o) R(b)R M

it manages as capital; (c) any changes on (a) and EAEE (DRPHANEEBESDETE
(b) from the previous period; (d) whether during ﬂ?l\*ﬁﬁfgbﬂﬂ’]ﬁ$%ﬁi REeEEBEBITE
the period it complied with any externally imposed BTSN EREENB R

capital requirements to which it is subject; and
(e) when the entity has not complied with such
externally imposed capital requirements, the
consequences of such non-compliance.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 1% 8 R M &

29 February 2008 —ZZ/\F=-HF =+ HhH

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2. EEETTHERRBE (B

21 mEEE (F)

The HKFRS 7 requires disclosures of (a) the
significance of financial instruments for an entity’s
financial position and performance; and (b)
qualitative and quantitative information about its
exposure to risks arising from financial
instruments, including specified minimum
disclosures about credit risk, liquidity risk and
market risk. The qualitative disclosures include
description of management’s objective, policies
and processes for managing those risks. The
quantitative disclosures provide information about
the extent to which the entity is exposed to risks
including sensitivity analysis to market risk, based
on information provided internally to the entity’s
key management personnel.

The following new standard, amendment/revisions
to standards and interpretations have been issued
but are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group:

HKFRS 7 #7 7E B # 55 (a)81 7% T A
HERBNVERANKRENES
’|‘$:&(b)ﬂﬁﬂ‘%lﬂﬁﬁ§$9’\]ﬁkﬁ
EEEENTERTEEER B
?E'Tmi)f}_l: //Ibgjjé ﬂlgr/\&_rﬁ
% & El’]fFi*E’ﬁTBZE% 7E M
sg@%ﬁFQAEEEA%HﬁE’UEEE
B EBERNEFHHEL-EEHK
BERERERETFTEENTEEE
ABHAILER REEBE
FTESERNEENER
m%ﬂ&ﬁ’]&ﬁf’z}ﬁ 5 AT

rFJ m}
o B

THIE AT 2RI RIS RT &
E&&uﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁ PR
AREETERPRA:

HKAS 1 (Revised)
HKAS 1 (418 7])

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 2 (f&2])

HKFRS 3 (Revised)
HKFRS 3 (& 1&2T)

HKFRS 8
HKFRS 8

HKAS 23 (Revised)
HKAS 23 M}J

(R

(1
HKAS 27 (Rev
HKAS 27 (48

frad 55
HK(IFRIC 1
K(IFRIC

)-Int
(IFRIC)-Int
HK(IFRIC)-Int 13
(IFRIC)-|
(IFRIC)-|

\ @

)
ed)
)

K(IFRIC)-Int 13
K(IFRIC)-Int 14

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14

69 | ~ZIRABELL

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

RUTEHER
HENSHBEX
Presentation of Financial Statements 1 January 2009
FBHRRHOZT —EENF—
Share-based Payment — Vesting Conditions and 1 January 2009
Cancellations
B 50 - 55 8 1R 1 o 85 —TEAF—-A—H
Business Combinations 1 July 2009
Y E —ZEEAFLA—H
Operating Segments 1 January 2009
EENH —EENE-AS
Borrowing Costs 1 January 2009
f& B B —“EENF-A—
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 1 July 2009
FAaRBBYBRE —ZEEAFLA—H
Service Concession Arrangements 1 January 2008
R 75 455 TR 1 28 —EENF—
Customer Loyalty Programmes 1 July 2008

EISE TR

HKAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset,

Minimum Funding Requirements and
their Interaction

HKAS 19 - REMREE HEE & ERKW
BBl & 1% & 2 fR ) B B Bl (R

“ET/\FtA-A
1 January 2008

22 )\F-A-F



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR S

29 February 2008 —ZZ/\F=-HF =+ HhH

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (continued)

The Group has already commenced an assessment
of the related impact of adopting the above new
standard, amendment/revisions to standards and
interpretations to the Group.

For the remaining standards, amendment/revisions
to standards and interpretations, the Group is not
yet in a position to state whether substantial
changes to the Group's accounting policies and
presentation of the financial statements will be
resulted.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and all its
subsidiaries made up to 29 February.

(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special
purpose entities) over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and
operating policies generally accompanying a
shareholding of more than one half of the
voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another
entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the
Group. They are de-consolidated from the
date that control ceases.

2. EEETTHERRBE (|

2.1

2.2

mREE (F)

AEBEC AT A RA L FET
R ERMIERT ER AR
HBAEENEBEYE-

FhEBRAE R RIS RT BB
RaBims NEBE R ARERET
AEEN ST BR LM HREKRE
2 EetRMERERES-

mEiRHE

REMBHRREEARE LEM
EMBARBE_R-_+TNRAI
AR T

@ HB LA

P /8~ ) 5 A 5 [ A RE AR
—REMBREERR2EE
(BRBHRANEE) Y —
REABE —FREEZK
BN ERNEEESES
»—EER BRATEX
AR BMEBERERNTE
MREEYTERE-

ERI-SNCINERE R 3L SN S
BzREZEAEAARK I
RIEFIERIE 2 BIRIEES
AfRe
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR S

29 February 2008 —ZZ/\F=-HF =+ HhH

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Z/IRABELL

Subsidiaries (continued)

The purchase method of accounting is used
to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries
by the Group. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the fair value of the assets given,
equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange,
plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
in a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date, irrespective of the extent of any minority
interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition
over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded
as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognised directly in the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost
less provision for impairment losses. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted by the
Company on the basis of dividend received
and receivable.

2. EEEHRERE (80

22 &ZEKRE (&)

@ HBLA (&)

SARBEANTEAEE
YK B el 2 Bk B - B
AT R X B IR &
E/BITRET AREES
EEzBEBEZAFEE
UL RS 2 B & AT A AS BT
WA hE e EEMNEBE
HEAAEZABRIRE
BEIRRRERKRERZA
FEE TR EA DK
BRME o 1) BURR - W B X N R
B 7N 5% [ FE A6 PR BT a8
FEERNTFEZBEARS
72 o i A U B R AR P
WEMBARNEELR T
B Z8DEEERERT
R

SENRRERS KEBRQ
AR HELZ EHRAAE
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B RRAARERBETT N
HiF-MEBARZ@t R
EEMBEE AERER
SEMMRMBEE -2

RARRZEERBRA"
f B 2 A 2 B AR AEH
BREBREREAR AQ
G NG S aat
Ko YR BB o



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR S

29 February 2008 —ZZ/\F=-HF =+ HhH

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EESHEBERE (&)
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued) 22 #EKRE (&)
(b) Associates (b) HE& Al

Associates are all entities over which the
Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method
of accounting and are initially recognised at
cost. The Group’s investment in associates
includes goodwill (net of any accumulated
impairment loss) identified on acquisition.

The Group’'s share of its associates’ post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised in
the income statement, and its share of post-
acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-
acquisition movements are adjusted against
the carrying amount of the investment. When
the Group’s share of losses in an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the
Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the
Group and its associates are eliminated to
the extent of the Group’s interest in the
associates. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of associates
have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

e RREEARBYES
ERFEETHEAZEHIED
NE R EE H20%
E50% % 32 1 HY AR i - 10 B
ERAIZENRE M BBH
RILETENR X&)
AR MR - N BN B A
NAEIZREBENIER 2
2 B2 OBl £ 7] 2R
BEEE) -

AREBEYRIGWERE SR
A A BB ERBEERT
BB T e (5 WU 1R FO Bt 2
X B o 1 B A R R T T
R WBRNRBESH IR
BREZERMEFEAR-E
SEEMRBZEARNEREE
FNFARREMBZE RN
e (BREMEMEER
ZIEMRSR) AR BT B
REINMBR BRIFAEE
B EERERABERFX
(NE/SER

SRS Ry NI A S
HMELHRER PR A
SEIATIEEE T AEE R
AR HIREEREAME
BEELBERE SRIARE
BERTTHE -BELQF

SHHRECEFTEZBRAT
YEIE AT - DATE OR B2 AN 68 [ Py
R 2 BUR — B
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR S

29 February 2008 —ZZ/\F=-HF =+ HhH

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.3 Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and
operations engaged in providing products or
services that are subject to risks and returns that
are different from those of other business
segments. A geographical segment is engaged in
providing products or services within a particular
economic environment that are subject to risks
and returns that are different from those of
segments operating in other economic
environments.

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant
and equipment, investment properties, leasehold
land and land use rights, intangible assets, rental
deposits, inventories, receivables, available-for-sale
financial assets and operating cash and exclude
items such as taxation recoverable and deferred
income tax assets.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities
and exclude items such as taxation payable and
deferred income tax liabilities.

Capital expenditure comprises additions to
property, plant and equipment, investment
properties, leasehold land and land use rights and
intangible assets.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales
are based on the geographical area in which the
customer is located; and total assets and capital
expenditure are based on where the assets are
located.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR S

29 February 2008 —ZZ/\F=-HF =+ HhH

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(“the functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$"), which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognised in the income statement.

2. EEETTRERBE ()

2.4 H¥EBE

(a)

(b)

gE R 25 & B

AREBAEZEROMEREK
WA B AR ERE S

TEEERBEZBTEY
(IThe e )t E Al

BWMERABILEN MEE
EERABHNNERESNE
e o
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)

Z/IRABELL

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the
group entities (none of which has the currency
of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a
functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance
sheet presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is not
a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at
the dates of the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised as a separate component of
equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment in
foreign operations, and of borrowings, are
taken to equity holders’ equity. When a
foreign operation is partially disposed of or
sold, exchange differences that were recorded
in equity are recognised in the income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR S
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EESHBERBE (/)
(continued)

2.4 HBmE (&)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c) Group companies (continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity are
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
entity and translated at the closing rate.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged in the income
statement during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their costs to their residual values over
their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 3% - 5%

Leasehold improvements Over the remaining

period of leases

Furniture, fixtures and 20% - 33"3%
office equipment

Motor vehicles 25% - 33"3%

Plant and machinery 20%

(c) EE LA (&)

WS NE R AR R
ATEBEEBLENEE
EEREE LR E
B

25 ME-BERRE

)% Has KRB IR 2 AR
REFFEMRFREREE (1
B) FI Bk BE 2 A B R MR %
HEEEREMANAX-

271 B %18 B R 2 R IR B
WA RERNANE B e n] it
AEEZEAERAZERLT H
BZEAAEBIEREEREE
IERBE L2 EE (WER) -
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FR-FTEAMEERREXER
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M WERRBIETUE
BERNEZREGTHRAEET
FAFHUNESFAMBEEER
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BF 3% —5%
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.5

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount and
are recognised within administrative expenses in
the income statement.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields
or for capital appreciation or both, and that is
not occupied by the companies in the Group, is
classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under
operating leases and buildings. Land held under
operating leases are classified and accounted for
as investment property when the rest of the
definition of investment property is met.

Z/IRABELL
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EESHERBE (&)
(continued)

26 REMF ()

2.6 Investment properties (continued)

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs. After initial
recognition, investment property is carried at fair
value. Fair value is based on active market prices,
adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the
nature, location or condition of the specific asset.
These valuations are reviewed annually by external
valuers.

The fair value of investment property reflects,
among other things, rental income from current
leases and assumptions about rental income from
future leases in the light of current market
conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any
cash outflows that could be expected in respect
of the property. Some of those outflows are
recognised as a liability, including finance lease
liabilities in respect of land classified as investment
property; others, including contingent rent
payments, are not recognised in the financial
statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the
income statement, as part of other gains, net.

BREMENTHEKAGTE B
TR R BV 3 5 B 7R © FE ) 2 B AR
& REMERNFENR AF
BERBEABTSERTE WA
FERBEREENEEG A K
MR ERZRELHE-IF
fHESF MmN A EMRE -

BREVMENRAFERR (BFEE
) RERBEHENHSBA
RERBHIHER T RREEH
He B ARK-

RFETFRR ERUEETY
EEHNERMRS R L FR
TRbEnERSEE B
REEMEO LI EENREM
ERE MEM BREIAREER
B A EFHHRRIER-

HEXHRBEERZARBRN
AREEMNSEATRERALE
A B KRR EGE
B At AEEEMREES AT
BEMEE R RERANEELEN
MERHEARBERH-

NP EZHERERIIK/EMD
Wk HE 2 — B

Z/IRABELL | 78



79

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR S

29 February 2008 —ZZ/\F=-HF =+ HhH

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.6 Investment properties (continued)

Gains or losses on disposal of an investment
property are recognised in the income statement
in the year of disposal.

If a property occupied by the Group as an owner-
occupied property becomes an investment
property, the Group accounts for such property
in accordance with the policy stated under
“Property, plant and equipment” up to the date
of change in use, and any difference at the date
between the carrying amount and the fair value
of the property is accounted for as a revaluation.
Increases in the carrying amount arising on
revaluation are credited to other reserves in
shareholders’ equity. Decreases that offset
previous increases of the same asset are charged
against other reserves directly in equity; all other
decreases are charged to the income statement.

2.7 Intangible assets

(a) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of
an acquisition over the fair value of the
Group’s share of the net identifiable assets
of the acquired associate at the date of
acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of
associates is included in interest in an
associate and is tested annually for
impairment as part of the overall balance.
Separately recognised goodwill is tested for
impairment and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Impairment
losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include
the carrying amount of goodwill relating to
the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units
for the purpose of impairment testing.

Z/IRABELL

2. EEETTRERBE (A)

26 REMF ()

HEREME 2 Wk BRNH
EFEHERERTER

WA AREE TN RBIERH Y E
HBEREYE AKEEHZY
ERE W% -BE M&E] A5
ZHRAR BEEBEAHSIE-
RZBREEERQFEZFES
ERIEER - REMMELZ
EEIHES B ERCRERT A
HifE - HIE LR B —EET
BzREEZRCHREEaTHE
i A EME AN AR
KPP

27 BREE

@) m&

B S U A AN R R
BASREREMKRERZ A
RZAHBEEREZRT
EzHBE-WEBEERRN
BB ABERARERAL
BEBRELETAS ER
ERARN 2o Mk
RHEE R EETRH
I 47 PR ANME IR R 518 (B B9 18
JIfR-EMEMNREEETS
BO -HEXEEE 2 W
KEEBEER L EEEE
HmEREE

REARMmMS mEeD
AEERGELEN-



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR S

29 February 2008 —ZZ/\F=-HF =+ HhH

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EESHBERBE (/)
(continued)

2.7 Intangible assets (continued) 27 BREE (&)

(b) Patents and licenses

Patents and licenses on branded products are
stated at cost, which represent capitalisation
of the minimum license fees payments in
accordance with the license agreements.
License rights have a finite useful life and are
carried at cost less accumulated amortisation.
Amortisation is made in accordance with the
pattern of economic inflow to the Group.

License fees payable are recognised initially
at fair value using the effective interest
method and subsequently stated at amortised
cost less the amounts paid.

2.8 Impairment of investments in subsidiaries,

associates and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have
not yet been available for use are not subject to
amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.9 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: loans and receivable and
available-for-sale financial assets. The classification
depends on the purposes for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.

(a)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months
after the balance sheet date which are
classified as non-current assets. Loans and
receivables include rental and other deposits
plus trade and other receivables.

(b) Available-for-sale financial assets

Z/IRABELL

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to dispose
of the investment within 12 months of the
balance sheet date.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EESHERBE (&)
(continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued) 29 MKEE (&)

(b) AIHHENEEE (&)

(b) Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date — the date
on which the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Investments are initially
recognised at fair value plus transaction costs
for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership.

Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities denominated in a foreign currency
and classified as available-for-sale are analysed
between translation differences resulting from
changes in amortised cost of the security and
other changes in the carrying amount of the
security. The translation differences on
monetary securities are recognised in profit
or loss; translation differences on non-
monetary securities are recognised in equity.
Changes in the fair value of monetary and
non-monetary securities classified as available
for sale are recognised in equity.

When securities classified as available for sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair
value adjustments recognised in equity are
included in the income statement as
“realisation of available-for-sale financial
assets reserve”.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)

(b) Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

Z/IRABELL

Interest on available-for-sale securities
calculated using the effective interest method
is recognised in the income statement as part
of other gains. Dividends on available-for-sale
equity instruments are recognised in the
income statement as part of other income
when the Group's right to receive payments
is established.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet
date whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets
in impaired. In the case of equity securities
classified as available for sale, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is considered as an
indicator that the securities are impaired. If
any such evidence exists for available-for-sale
financial assets, the cumulative loss -
measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in profit or loss —
is removed from equity and recognised in the
income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the income statement on equity
instruments are not reversed through the
income statement. Impairment testing of
trade receivables is described in Note 2.12.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.10 Financial guarantees

2.1

A financial guarantee (a kind of insurance
contract) is a contract that requires the issuer to
make specified payments to reimburse the holder
for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payments when due in accordance
with the original or modified terms of a debt
instrument. The Group does not recognise
liabilities for financial guarantees at inception, but
performs a liability adequacy test at each reporting
date by comparing its net liability regarding the
financial guarantee with the amount that would
be required if the financial guarantee would result
in a present legal or constructive obligation. If
the liability is less than its present legal or
constructive obligation amount, the entire
difference is recognised in the income statement
immediately.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined using the
weighted average method. The cost of finished
goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.12 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially
at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that
the Group will not be able to collect all amounts
due according to the original terms of the
receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the
debtor, probability that the debtors will enter
bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default
or delinquency in payments are considered
indicators that the trade receivable is impaired.
The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of the assets is reduced
through the use of an allowance account, and
the amount of the loss is recognised in the income
statement. When a trade receivable is
uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account for trade receivables.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited in distribution and selling
costs.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks and other short-
term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EESHERBE (&)

(continued)

2.14 Share capital 2.14 B AR

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue
of new shares or options are shown in equity as
a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

2.15 Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially
at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

2.16 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in the income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the balance sheet date.

2.17 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of
any qualifying asset are capitalised during the
period of time that is required to complete and
prepare the asset for its intended use. Other
borrowing costs are expensed.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company's subsidiaries and the
associate operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination that
at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and
laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries
and associates, except where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

2.19 Employee benefits
(a) Retirement benefits

Arrangements for staff retirement benefits are
made in accordance with local regulations and
customs.

The Group's employees in Mainland China are
covered by various government sponsored
pension plans. These government agencies are
responsible for the pension liabilities to these
employees. The relevant group companies pay
monthly contributions to these pension plans
based on certain percentages of the salaries,
subject to a certain ceiling. Under these plans,
the Group has no legal or constructive
obligation to make further payments once the
required contributions have been paid.
Contributions to these plans are expensed as
incurred.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (continued)

(a)

(b)

Z/IRABELL

Retirement benefits (continued)

The Group's employees in Mainland China are
also entitled to participate in various
government-sponsored medical insurance plan
and housing funds. The relevant group
companies pay monthly contributions to these
funds based on certain percentages of the
salaries. The Group’s liability in respect of
these funds is limited to the contributions
paid. Contributions to these plans are
expensed as incurred.

The Group’s Hong Kong and overseas
employees are entitled to participate in a
number of defined contribution pension
schemes, the assets of which are generally
held in separate trustee-administered funds.
The pension schemes are generally funded
by payments from employees and by the
relevant group companies.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and
long service leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave and
long-service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until the
time of leave.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (continued)

(c)

(d)

Profit sharing and bonus plans

Provisions for profit sharing and bonus plans
due wholly within 12 months after the
balance sheet date are recognised when the
Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of services rendered by
employees and a reliable estimate of the
obligation can be made.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-
based compensation plan. The fair value of
the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of the options is recognised as
an expense. The total amount to be expensed
over the vesting period is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options
granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions (for example,
profitability and sales growth targets). Non-
market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options
that are expected to vest. At each balance
sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to
vest. It recognises the impact of the revision
of original estimates, if any, in the income
statement, with a corresponding adjustment
to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited to
share capital (nominal value) and share
premium when the options are exercised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.20 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events; it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating
losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class
of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow
with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of
the expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation.
The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognised as interest expense.

2.21 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Group. It can
also be a present obligation arising from past
events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will
be required or the amount of obligation cannot
be measured reliably.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EESHERBE (&)
(continued)

2.21 Contingent liabilities (continued) 2211 HRAE ()

A contingent liability is not recognised but is IABEIERBER ESEY
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. BHmEMTPEE - BREERE
When a change in the probability of an outflow RZ A gei i E BRI g HIRE
occurs so that the outflow is probable, it will RER LEEREREBYRE
then be recognised as a provision. e

2.22 Revenue recognition 222 Wz TR
Revenue comprises the fair value of the W AR BEREEEBEFR

consideration received or receivable for the sale HEEmARBHE KB R
of goods and services in the ordinary course of BH) N FE - W IR G ET -
the Group’s activities. Revenue is shown, net of RE- BN LA&;T%$E
= X B8 & 12 51 BR

[

&

value-added tax, returns, rebates and discounts
and after eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount
of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable
that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity and specific criteria have been met for each
of the Group’s activities as described below. The
amount of revenue is not considered to be reliably
measurable until all contingencies relating to the
sale have been resolved. The Group bases its
estimates on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of
transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a) Sales of goods — retail
Sales of goods are recognised when a group

entity sells a product to the customer. Retail
sales are usually in cash or by credit card.

BEWNEMEREN]EITE K
REENZBERIERAETBE
B MAEEESEIHETES A
BIRMRE (M TIXA)  KNEH
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AHFASAETEEEHA T
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.22 Revenue recognition (continued)

(b)

(c)

Z/IRABELL

Sales of goods — wholesale

The Group manufactures and sells a range of
footwear products in the wholesale market.
Sales of goods are recognised when a group
entity has delivered products to the
wholesaler, the wholesaler has full discretion
over the channel and price to sell the
products, and there is no unfulfilled obligation
that could affect the wholesaler’s acceptance
of the products. Delivery does not occur until
the products have been shipped to the
specified location, the risks of obsolescence
and loss have been transferred to the
wholesaler, and either the wholesaler has
accepted the products in accordance with
sales contract, the acceptance provisions have
lapsed, or the Group has objective evidence
that all criteria for acceptance have been
satisfied.

Royalty income
Royalty income is recognised on an accrual

basis in accordance with the substance of the
relevant agreements.

2. EEETTRERBE ()
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(c)

Emif & —##%

AR E AR E TS RE R
E-RINEBEBER BEAR
EERCAEMRT TR
BOREBHHEEMRMR
BREBEATERERE:
HRBERBITHETAIER
BT B A o BV R RS
EmEERERAR - BE
D& T ERE A B
RMBXERCDERETHH
Mt ERCREHEA
H) i WOE qh - SR IR SR
R S AKEAEEERE
BRATARWBIERERETT
B EMXNTEEL

ZFIEMA

SR ARIRARE &
BEE BT EEER



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR S

29 February 2008 —ZZ/\F=-HF =+ HhH

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.22 Revenue recognition (continued)

(d) Interest income

(e)

(7)

Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis using the effective interest
method. When a receivable is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount to its
recoverable amount, being the estimated
future cash flow discounted at original
effective interest rate of the instrument, and
continues unwinding the discount as interest
income.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right
to receive payment is established.

Operating lease rental income

Operating lease rental income is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the lease period.

2.23 Leases (as the leasee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks
and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged to the
income statement on the straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

2.24 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group’s financial statements in the period in which
the dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholders or directors, where appropriate.

2. EEETTRERBE (A)
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including foreign
currency risk, cash flow and fair value interest
rate risks and price risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk. The Group’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance.

Management regularly manages the financial risks
of the Group. Because of the simplicity of the
financial structure and the current operations of
the Group, no major hedging activities are
undertaken by management.

(a) Market risk
(i) Foreign currency risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong
Kong, Macau, Mainland China and
Taiwan. Foreign exchange risk arises from
future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations. The
Group is exposed to foreign exchange
risk arising from various currency
exposures, primarily with respect to Euro,
Renminbi (“RMB"”) and Macau Pataca
("MOP").

The Group manages its foreign exchange
risk by performing regular reviews of the
Group’s net foreign exchange exposures
and maintains Euro, RMB and MOP bank
accounts which are used by the Group
to pay for the transactions denominated
in these currencies.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(i)

Foreign currency risk (continued)

Euro, RMB and MOP experienced certain
appreciation in recent years which is the
major reason for the exchange gains
recognised by the Group for the year.
Further depreciation or appreciation of
HK$ against Euro, RMB and MOP will
affect the Group’s financial position and
results of operations.

As at 29 February 2008, if HK$ had
weakened/strengthened by 5% against
RMB, with all other variables held
constant, the post-tax profit would have
been approximately HK$4,747,000 (2007:
HK$1,464,000) higher/lower.

As at 29 February 2008, if HK$ had
weakened/strengthened by 5% against
Euro, with all other variables held
constant, the post-tax profit would have
been approximately HK$79,000 (2007:
HK$324,000) higher/lower.

As at 29 February 2008, if HK$ had
weakened/strengthened by 1% against
MOP, with all other variables held
constant, the post-tax profit would have
been approximately HK$212,000 (2007:
HK$55,000) higher/lower.

3.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

Z/IRABELL

(i)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to securities price
risk because investments held by the
Group are classified on the balance sheet
as available-for-sale financial assets. The
Group is not exposed to commodity price
risk. The Group has not mitigated its price
risk arising from investments in securities
financial assets.

The Group's investments consist mainly
of the shares of Belle International
Holdings Limited (“Belle Shares”), which
are listed on the Stock Exchange. The
fair value of the investments of the Group
is determined with reference to quoted
market prices.

With all other variables held constant, if
the average future prices of Belle Shares
increase/decrease by HK$3.5, the impact
on the Group’s equity would be
a maximum increase/decrease of
HK$8,069,600 (2007: Nil). This sensitivity
analysis has been determined assuming
that the change in the future prices had
occurred at the balance sheet date and
had been applied to the exposure to the
price risk in existence at that date.
The HK$3.5 shift represents the
management’s assessment of a
reasonable possible change in those
future prices in Belle Shares which has
the most significant impact on the Group.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(iii) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risks

The Group's income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of
changes in market interest rates and the
Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets except for cash and cash
equivalents, details of which have been
disclosed in Note 25. Management
considers that cash flow and fair value
interest rate risks of the Group are
insignificant and therefore no sensitivity
analysis is presented thereon.

(b) Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations
of credit risk. The carrying amounts of rental
and other deposits, trade and other
receivables, and cash and cash equivalents
included in the consolidated balance sheet
represent the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk in relation to its financial assets.

The Group has policies in place to ensure
that sales of products on credit terms are
made to customers with an appropriate credit
history and the Group performs periodic credit
evaluations of its customers. The Group's
concessionaire sales through department
stores are generally collectible within 30 days
from the invoice date while credit sales are
generally on credit terms within 30 days to
60 days. The existing debtors have no
significant defaults in the past. The Group's
historical experience in collection of trade and
other receivables falls within the recorded
allowances and the directors are of the
opinion that adequate provision for
uncollectible receivables has been made.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

(c)

Z/IRABELL

Credit risk (continued)

The credit risk on cash and cash equivalents
is limited because the Group mainly places
the deposits in banks with high credit rating
and management does not expect any losses
from non-performance by banks.

3.

BEEER (&)
31 MBEBEER (&)

(b) ZEE L (&)

AEBERRERAT RS
FEVNEERREMN
SEBERRAIBEFRRNESE
REFWRIT MEEEBL T
BHe R EMARRTIE

HMEEREE-
Liquidity risk () NEEZERE
Prudent liquidity risk management includes FEoRDERRBERED
maintaining sufficient cash and cash FHREREHES LA SEE
equivalents and the availability of funding W WiEBFTM 2 BAEERE
from an adequate amount of committed ERmENERBAHSHAE
credit facilities. The Group aims to maintain o ARKBE EREMEHE
flexibility in funding by keeping credit lines AEEBE I EEREENE
available at all time. Eo
The table below analyses the Group’s financial TREIREBEHEERES
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings S EERER: P RIS I PN
based on the remaining period at the balance HANBHENNBEREES
sheet to the contractual maturity date. The M- TRBEENRERIAD
amounts disclosed in the table are the JERFIRE M E -
contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Between  Between
Less than 1and 2 and Over
Group &8 1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years
-fx -EZf ZEIF REHNE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TER TET
As at 29 February 2008 R-ZZBENF-F=1+hA
Trade payables ERER 76,210 - - -
Other payables and accrued HtENRREHER
charges 84,911 - - -
Other non-current liabilities EtFRBHEE - 5,396 2,024 1312
As at 28 February 2007 RZEZ+E-A-T\H
Trade payable FEfT RN 48,666 - - -
Other payables and accrued ~ EtEMFREER
charges 69,420 - - -
Short-term bank borrowings ~ EHETEE 25,008 - - -
Other non-current liabilites ~ Eft3ABHEE - 5,010 4,111 6,957
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. MEEAKRER (&)

31 MEBEABEE (&)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued) (c mEEzERE (&)

Between  Between
Less than 1and 2 and Over
Company G| 1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years
-fx -EZf ZERF IFHNL
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FEL FEL FEL FEL

As at 29 February 2008 R=BENFZA=+hA

Amounts due to subsidiaries JEff K B2 FIFE 6,713 - - -
Other payables and accrued E {7 &FE"@FH
charges 558 - - -

As at 28 February 2007 RZET+t5-A-1)\H
Other payables and accrued ~ EfEMFREEH
charges 678 - - -

3.2 Capital risk management 32 EXEMERE

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are
to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern in order to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders
and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

The Group manages the capital structure and
makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in
economic conditions. In order to maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust
the dividend payments to shareholders or obtain
new bank borrowings.

The Group monitors capital by maintaining a net
cash position throughout the year.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.3 Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
assets, including cash and cash equivalents, trade
and other receivables, rental and other deposits
and the Group’s financial liabilities including trade
payables, other payables and accrued charges, and
other current liabilities and the Company’s
amounts due from/to subsidiaries and cash and
cash equivalents, approximate their fair values due
to their short maturities.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in
active markets such as available-for-sale securities
is based on quoted market prices at the balance
sheet date. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Group and the
Company is the current bid price.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure
purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market
interest rate that is available to the Group for
similar financial instruments.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.

Z/IRABELL

3.

ERERER ()
3.3 AFEME

AEENPHEE (BRAS K
RBeFEY BN E M ERR
R HEREMES) A RARE
BB aE (BREMEKRRK.
Hl AR R &R R AR
BRE) RARREYEN
MEBARRELRRE MRS EE
Y2 SR E R 28 A 808 MR R
HEXBMRFERELG

REBMSEEMNSRTA (10
AHHEER) WA FERNE
BHMNMSRETE - BLARA]
EAREMBEMEERAND
SHRES/ENEAE.

M BENRTERRBRERRE
EEEOHENFE- HEENY
BRBENATE NHRASERF
BYHBTARKOTSMNETR
AKREXNBESREMMAET -

ER SR AT RHE

et M B 2 R & T B 1T
ApEEREEMARERER
HREBRMBRATHARREMFNAE
R

IS

AEBEURRELHEERBR -G

SRt BER BN EEENE
R4 RAER AT A am st 2 (5t R R
REHERRESIBAR T EN K
FEHEEMBEZREEHFEX



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR S

29 February 2008 —ZZ/\F=-HF =+ HhH

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(continued)

(a)

(b)

Estimated impairment of property, plant and
equipment, leasehold land and land use rights

The Group assesses annually whether property,
plant and equipment, leasehold land and land
use rights have any indication of impairment. The
recoverable amounts have been determined based
on value-in-use calculations or market valuations.
These calculations require the use of judgement
and estimates.

Estimated write-downs of inventories to net
realisable value

The Group writes down inventories to net realisable
value based on an assessment of the realisability
of inventories. Write-downs on inventories are
recorded where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be realised.
The identification of write-downs requires the use
of judgement and estimates. Where the
expectations are different from the original
estimates, such differences will impact the carrying
value of inventories and write-downs of inventories
in the year in which such estimates have been
changed.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(continued)

(c)

(d)

Estimated impairment of receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment of
receivables based on an assessment of the
recoverability of the receivables. Provisions are
applied to receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not
be collectible. The identification of impairment of
receivables requires the use of judgement and
estimates. Where the expectations are different
from the original estimates, such differences will
impact the carrying value of receivables and loss
for the impairment of receivable is recognised in
the year in which such estimates have been
changed.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in various
jurisdictions. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The Group recognises liabilities
for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates
of whether additional taxes will be due. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the current income
tax and deferred income tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

(continued)
(e) Employee benefits - share-based payments

The valuation of the fair value of the share options
at the grant date requires judgement in
determining the expected volatility of the share
price, the dividends expected on the shares, the
risk-free interest rate during the life of the options
and the number of the share options that are
expected to vest. Where the number of options
that are expected to vest is different, such
difference will impact the income statement in
subsequent remaining vesting period of the
relevant share options.

TURNOVER, OTHER INCOME AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in retailing,
wholesaling and manufacturing of footwear. Revenues

4.

EEgHAE RAE (8)

(e) BEEH -URHA/EROIM

R BRHER R EN R ER
REERERHPZRDEE &
TR BB SR IRETTE A
ZERRN R LA RE B
A F R R L #1785
BECRBREFREMRE H
EHNETEABRBBELE R

SEHEMNERR

EXRB HUBRARDAER

AEEZITEZXBREREMTE
3 & BE - AR F R M R RE R

recognised during the year are as follows: AT :
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAT
Turnover = 3
Sales of goods EMHE 1,017,527 934,225
Other income Hith g A
Royalty income E-WIE-JON 6,855 4,375
Interest income ME WA 2,095 920
Rental income & WA 1,461 -
Dividend income i 2 WA 80 3
10,491 5,298
Total R 1,028,018 939,523

Primary reporting format - geographical segments

The Group’s business operates in three main
geographical areas, namely Hong Kong and Macau
market, Mainland China market and Taiwan market.
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5.

TURNOVER, OTHER INCOME AND SEGMENT 5. EXBE -HHEHW AR HBESR
INFORMATION (continued) (%)
Primary reporting format — geographical segments EREEX-HES W (&)
(continued)
Hong Kong Mainland
and Macau China Taiwan Total
EBRBRM HEKKE =9 By
2008 2008 2008 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FTHER THER THER
Gross segment sales 7 EBiHE B 828,573 348,904 27,682 1,205,159
Inter-segment sales SEHEEE (172,682) (14,950) -  (187,632)
655,891 333,954 27,682 1,017,527
Segment results DEEE 312,867 54,759 (1,376) 366,250
Finance costs HBER (379)
Share of profit of an MG R A
associate il - 3,114,499 - 3,114,499
Profit before income tax BR P15 %5 A& A 3,480,370
Income tax expense FrisHi & A (13,890)
Profit attributable to equity ZN/NSE
holders of the Company T—?E/\T(E?ﬁ?’i A 3,466,480
Segment assets oA B 457,734 277,968 26,209 761,911
Interest in an associate BE DA ER - 408 - 408
Taxation recoverable UGRDB 4,227
Deferred income tax assets BB NEE 9,045
Total assets mEE 775,591
Segment liabilities DEEE 104,612 51,698 12,853 169,163
Taxation payable fE 7 B 18 9,957
Deferred income tax liabilities EREFREHAR 156
Total liabilities mafE 179,276
Capital expenditure BEAMRX 12,808 10,819 249 23,876
Depreciation of property, plant ERY Y&
and equipment nE 11,707 10,547 1,027 23,281
Amortisation of leasehold land HE L &t
and land use rights 1 AR 3K 852 218 - 1,070
Amortisation of intangible assets & & # §4 1,700 1,755 2,773 6,228
Provision for/(write-back of) REFE
inventory obsolescence B/ (BE) 108 (102) (6) -
Provision for impairment of & LS B OB B B B
receivables - 156 - 156
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5.

TURNOVER, OTHER INCOME AND SEGMENT 5.

INFORMATION (continued)

Primary reporting format - geographical segments

(continued)

EXBFE HtBWARSHBESR

(&)

FTEHEEA-HED B (&)

Hong Kong Mainland
and Macau China Taiwan Total
BAEKRM  FEKXE =0 B
2007 2007 2007 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAET FAET FAT
Gross segment sales 7B iHE B R 763,624 327,110 24,701 1,115,435
Inter-segment sales SEHEEE (160,244) (20,966) - (181,210)
603,380 306,144 24,701 934,225
Segment results DEEE 30,099 37,593 (6,718) 60,974
Finance costs HBER (2,199
Share of profit of an FE 15 Bt & 2 7]
associate 2 A - 58,002 - 58,002
Profit before income tax BR P 15 2% A1 a2 A 116,777
Income tax expense BIREEE- 95 (11,315)
Profit attributable to equity ZANYNSIE oy
holders of the Company BB ARG RF 105,462
Segment assets DEEE 257,328 293,911 20,148 571,387
Interest in an associate BE DA ER - 864,389 - 864,389
Taxation recoverable JE WUR Bt ‘ 3,770
Deferred income tax assets EREFMBNEE 9,900
Total assets BEE 1,449,446
Segment liabilities DHAE 76,884 73,300 4,424 154,608
Taxation payable JE - 38 8,814
Deferred income tax liabilities EREFREHAR 1,697
Total liabilities BmEE 165,119
Capital expenditure BEARMRAX 16,645 10,067 1,459 28,171
Depreciation of property, plant  #%  #22 & & 5
and equipment E 11,395 8,586 1,867 21,848
Amortisation of leasehold land HE L &t
and land use rights S 1,675 332 - 2,007
Amortisation of intangible assets % fi/ & & # 4 2,332 2,359 491 5,182
(Write-back of)/provision for MEFE
inventory obsolescence (B[E) /#E (1,163) (2,740) 993 (2,910)
Provision for impairment of FEU R TR BB - 268 596 864

receivables
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5. TURNOVER, OTHER INCOME AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (continued)

Secondary reporting format — business segments

The Group's principal activities are retailing,
wholesaling and manufacturing of footwear. No
business segment information has been prepared by
the Group for the years ended 28 February 2007 and
29 February 2008 as less than 10% of the Group's

EXBE HUHWARSHESR
(%)

REBRERR -HBDH

AEBTFTEXEBRREEEMNCTE:
3 R elE R BB R RE E L
REEEXBERFEELN10% - B
hASEBEVEREBRE_TTLF
“AZHNBRZZFEENF_AZ

turnover and results are attributable to wholesaling

and manufacturing.

TNARLEFEARBE DB ZER

6. EXPENSES BY NATURE 6. EMEIENER
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FAT
Auditor’s remuneration % SR B 2,138 1,569
Depreciation of property, plant M HBEREHETE
and equipment 23,281 21,848
Amortisation of leasehold land and THE 4 J + 3 F
land use rights B 1,070 2,007
Amortisation of intangible assets mEEE#IE 6,228 5,182
Cost of inventories sold EHEFENAR 379,618 354,336
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEME HERFBEEIE
and equipment 51 1,243
Employee benefit expenses (including EE®&FER (B3
directors’ emoluments): EEMSE)
— Wages, salaries and allowances —TE& FHa kER 165,440 149,970
— Share-based payments in relation — AR TESEKES
to share options granted to B 7R AR #E 2 LA R 19
directors and employees BERN 9,982 8,344
— Pension costs — RRAEF & B 4,547 4,333
Write-back of inventory obsolescence PR & 17 5 R [E - (2,910)
Provision for impairment of receivables & U BE 2R (B 5 & 156 864
Operating leases rentals in respect of HMELHWEEFKEEE
leasehold land and buildings, Me PRERINRER
including contingent rental 74,104,000/ 7T
expenses of HK$74,104,000 (ZZEZTLF:
(2007: HK$93,295,000) 93,295,000/ 7T ) 254,864 228,626
Outgoings in respect of investment HEMEZ M
properties 118 172
Others HA 108,043 107,666
Total cost of sales, distribution and HEMKRN DHEREE
selling costs, and administrative A R AT E A
expenses H R 955,536 883,250
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7.

OTHER GAINS, NET 7. Httz= B8
2008 2007
HK$°000 HK$'000
TET FHETT
Net foreign exchange gains F I 5 E 6,296 2,109
Fair value gains on investment properties & & %) % A F B Uk 25 10,000 3,012
Fair value losses on derivative MTEem I AR TE
financial instruments (=i - (420)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & M B A R as 5,818 -
Realisation of assets revaluation reserve HEWE A A2 EE
upon disposal of a subsidiary HEREEZER 6,600 -
28,714 4,701
FINANCE COSTS 8. BB
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHETT
Interest on bank loans RITHERE 379 2,199
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 9. FraEREH
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate EANEBHIVIRRBANEE G ES
of 17.5% (2007: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable A EERE17 5% (BB F:
profit for the year. Taxation on overseas profits has 17.5%) 2 BEE SHHNFE » RiZh
been calculated on the estimated assessable profit for Bl 1% BB /K 4F € {5 =t FE S B R OB 4k AR
the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the EBRKEERE ZIRITHRERTE
geographical areas in which the Group operates.
/Z/IRABELL
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9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 9.

The amount of income tax charged to the consolidated
income statement represents:

FREHRER ()

REBRmARXHEZMEREBW T

2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAT
Current income tax BEHIREH

- Hong Kong profits tax —BBNEH 7,506 5,937
— Overseas taxation — BN IR 7,257 4,889

— (Over)/under-provision in —BEFEERE
prior years (F&g) T - (1,867) 2,065
Deferred income tax (Note 21) EEFTEN (B at21) 994 (1,576)
Income tax expense Frigti & A 13,890 11,315

The taxation on the Group’s profit before income tax
differs from the theoretical amount that would arise
using the weighted average tax rate applicable to the
respective geographical areas as follows:

AEBEBBIRAFHANEG R 2 HIE
HERERMAREETERZ NE
FHABERMAE 2 ERNBA L EZR
LIS

2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHETT
Profit before income tax BR P 15 B¢ Al & A 3,480,370 116,777
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates BREWEBEHERFE
applicable to profits in the respective Z HIA
geographical areas 609,202 15,983
Income not subject to tax BIART 2 WA (599,090) (12,481)
Expenses not deductible for tax AR 2 % H
purposes 5,783 3,085
Unrecognised deferred income tax assets AR 2 EILFTS T & & 823 3,165
Utilisation of previously unrecognised AR A KRB ER
tax losses Z 18 (654) (447)
(Over)/under-provision in prior years BEFEEE (Fer) TR (1.867) 2,065
Others HAb (307) (55)
Income tax expense Frigti & A 13,890 11,315
/A IRABELL
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10. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company is dealt with in the financial statements of
the Company to the extent of HK$3,475,574,000
(2007: HK$2,834,000).

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE
(a) Basic
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing

the profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company by the weighted average number of

10. R A EEZFRAEBMERR

AKARBRAENEREZ AN R
B AR T A&3,475,574,0000% 7T
—ET A F:2,834,00087T) °

1M1. SRER
(a) EX
ERGREFBRBARRRIERR

B AR E R - B A AR F 2 8
A A E 31T A A Y N4 15 8L

ordinary shares in issue during the year. BEt&o
2008 2007
Profit attributable to equity holders AR A #EzE#FHH A
of the Company (HK$'000) R F (F38T) 3,466,480 105,462
Weighted average number of BETERRDN
ordinary shares in issue InHE ¥ 5 8 8 260,923,000 254,530,000
Basic earnings per share EXRGRER
(HK cents per share) (T RA) 1,328.5 41.4
//IRABELL
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11. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

(b) Diluted

M. B8REF (#)

(b)

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by
adjusting the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding to assume conversion
of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The
Company has one category of dilutive potential
ordinary shares: share options. For the share
options, a calculation is made in order to
determine the number of shares that could have
been acquired at fair value (determined as the
average annual market share price of the
Company’s shares) based on the monetary value
of the subscription rights attached to outstanding
share options. The number of shares calculated
as above is compared with the number of shares
that would have been issued assuming the exercise
of the share options.

Profit attributable to equity holders AR A #EzE#HH A
G &AM (F87T)

of the Company (HK$'000)

e

BEERANRERAB AT EEN
BEEBERMEBE RECH
TEBERHIMEFIHAAE-
ARBE B EENELTER
R SR AR - SR AR R RATIE
REEFAMNORBEENEEE
B EBEERQAFE(BERAR
AR FEFEEME) AT EA
BRI BLE A E T A G E S
Befn 8B - B RER B BRETTEM
EEETHRMO B EH L&

2008 2007

3,466,480 105,462

Weighted average number of BETEBRSN
ordinary shares in issue w8 E
Adjustments for share options AR ) B

260,923,000 254,530,000
8,668,000 2,650,000

Weighted average number of

ordinary shares for

diluted earnings per share

AUEHE#EERAEHN
B BN HE 19 2 B

269,591,000 257,180,000

Diluted earnings per share

(HK cents per share)

BESRAN
(FRBE)

1,285.8 41.0
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12. APPROPRIATION . B

2008 2007
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FHET

2008 Interim cash dividend, paid, —EENFEIRFHRERE

of HK2.5 cents (2007: HK1.5 cents) I i % 2. 58 11

per ordinary share (ZEZLF:1.5581) 6,558 3,818
Distribution in specie EMnIk 3,459,654 -
3,466,212 3,818

On 22 November 2007, the interim cash dividend of
HK2.5 cents (2007: HK1.5 cents) per ordinary share,
totalling HK$6,558,000, was declared.

After having obtained approval of the shareholders in
the annual general meeting held on 27 July 2007, the
Company distributed in specie of 71 Belle Shares for
every 50 shares of the Company (“Shares”) in each
holding of the Shares of the Company's shareholders.
The making of the distribution in specie by the
Company has resulted in the consolidated net asset
value of the Group decreasing by approximately
HK$3,459,654,000, which was equal to the then fair
value of approximately HK$3,453,023,000 of the Belle
Shares distributed pursuant thereto and related stamp
duty of approximately HK$6,631,000. Upon such
distribution in specie by the Company, the Group has
derived a profit of approximately HK$264,471,000
therefrom, representing the realisation of the
cumulative gain on the increase in fair value of
available-for-sale financial assets.

At a meeting held on 26 May 2008, the directors
resolved not to recommend the payment of final
dividend (2007: Nil).

RZEE+F+—HA=_+=_H +H
ReEBBEEREBB258W (=F
THF:1.581) -5 $£6,558,000%
TEEEIK-

R_EE+tF+A-_+tHHETZ
KHEBEFAGESREIEEZ AA
AIAIAARIRREEFEASORAR A
BHEMD K71 EBRG -ANAF
ETEMHKEERASEEEEGE
EFE R A #93,459,654,000/8 7T » 15
ERBEERMNEAEDPEFEZAF
B #93,453,023,0007% 7T & #H 8 EN1E
496,631,000/ T o N2 A & K 3
HEYDIKE NEBRZEDHIK
WP A#K264,471,0008 T2
BN WA HLEENBEEN
AFEEMMERN R K-

R-FBEN\FEA-+AABRITY
EFTEH L EERRETRME
BREBE (BT LT M) -
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13. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S 1. EERGREBEAEHS
EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EEM £
The emoluments (excluding share-based payments) BE-_FTTEN\F-_AZt+hABLL
of each director for the year ended 29 February FE - BEFZE (TEEMU
2008 are set out below: BRHOBERHIM) FHHOT:

Basic salaries,

housing

allowances,

other
allowances Employer's
and benefits contributions
in kind to pension

EXEM Discretionary scheme
EERE bonuses  RIKEF
Fees  Hitt2E  MERR  HEHEE Total
Name of director EEng e REWANZ A #H% aE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THEL THATL THEL THEL THEL

Executive directors: HITEE:

Tang Wai Lam BEH - 1,419 3,260 12 4,691
Ng Man Kit, Lawrence RRE - 1,512 1,000 12 2,524
Chung Chun Wah ERE - 950 464 12 1,426
Leung Kelvin Yiu Fai 2iRE 100 1,485 794 12 2,391
Non-executive director: FHITEE:

Lee Kwan Hung EX 65 - - - 65
Independent non-executive directors: BUFHTES:

Lee Kin Sang FRE 65 - - - 65
Chan Ka Sing, Tommy RxE 65 - - - 65
Ng Chun Chuen, David RER 65 - - - 65
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13. DIRECTORS’

AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

The emoluments (excluding share-based payments)
of each director for the year ended 28 February

2007 are set out below:

Name of director

Executive directors:
Tang Wai Lam
Ng Man Kit, Lawrence
Chung Chun Wah
Leung Kelvin Yiu Fai
(appointed on
1 August 2006)
For the 7 months from
1 August 2006 to 28 February
2007 in the capacity of
Executive Director
For the 5 months from
1 March 2006 to 31 July 2006
in the capacity of
Financial Controller

Non-executive director:
Lee Kwan Hung

Independent non-executive directors:
Lee Kin Sang

Chan Ka Sing, Tommy

Ng Chun Chuen, David

Fees
A e
HK$'000
TET
HITEE:
BEH -
REE -
EiRE -
(R-ZEAE
NR—BEZ{T)
RZEEXFNA-A
Z-F%+F-A
“+NABLEEERHER
BRNES 100
R-ZERE=A—H
Z-ETREFLA
“t-BrREERSER
BRKEE -
HHITEE:
=3 o) 65
BUFHTEE:
Te4t 65
BxE 65
RIER 65

No directors of the Company waived any
emoluments and no emoluments were paid by
the Group to any of the directors of the Company
as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office.

(a) EEME (&)

1B.EERSREZAEME (8D

HE_ZETH+F_A-_+NBILL
FE-EEEZME (TEEMN
B mERO M) FBEOT:

Basic salaries,

housing
allowances,
other
allowances

and benefits

in kind
EREH-
FEEL
HiE
RENH =
HK$'000
TATL

1,397

1,496

737

759

508

Discretionary
bonuses
HEER
LA
HK$'000
TERL

1,807
667
226

98

Employer’s
contributions
to pension
scheme
BB
FEEE
{3
HK$'000
FAT

12
12

Total
a%
HK$'000
TET

3,216
2,175
975

964

65

65
65
65

ARBIZEETYEREZEEMS
MAKRETES NME T AR
EMER EREFEMNBEARNEE
RSB RR 2R E-
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13. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS (continued)
(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments (excluding
share-based payments) were the highest in the
Group for the year include four (2007: four)
directors whose emoluments (excluding share-
based payments) are reflected in the analysis
presented in Note (a) above. The emoluments
(excluding share-based payments) payable to the
remaining one (2007: one) individual during the
year are as follows:

1B.EERSREZAEME (8D

(b) BBEREHFAL

AEEAEENTLSS 5
(REEURA AL L)
A+BEME (ZEBLE M
£)EE EMe CRBENRH
AEBHZ) BRR LT
@z A -EHh—% (T2t
£ —£)BBHEALZME CF
BEARD AEBH T ) S
e

2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FHETT
Basic salaries, housing allowances, EX#FHH E=E
other allowances and benefits KR EY
in kind K 993 870
Discretionary bonuses B 15 3 2 TE4L 184 245
Employer’s contributions to RKAE T 5 2
pension scheme & = 12 12
1,189 1,127

The emoluments (excluding share-based payments)
fell within the following band:

Emolument band B < 48 B

HK$

1,000,001 - 1,500,000

1,000,001 - 1,500,000

e (REERRG BER
R SA) AR T

Number of individual

AE
2008 2007

None of the highest paid individuals of the Group
waived any emoluments and no emoluments were
paid by the Group to any of such individuals as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group
or as compensation for loss of office.

Z/IRABELL
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14 M -HERKRE

Group
%85
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and office
improve- equipment
ments B Motor  Plant and
Buildings RE KER  vehicles machinery Total
BF NRRE BOERE RE BERRE g
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TEr  TExr  TEr  ThAr  TEr  TER

As at 1 March 2006 R-ZEEAE=A-H
Cost WAE 21554 67,193 23611 5,063 4130 121,551
Accumulated depreciation 2t & (5021)  (51,488)  (18,139)  (3,732)  (1,920)  (80,300)
Net book value REFE 16,533 15,705 5,472 1,331 2,210 41,251
Year ended 28 February 2007 BE-22t%-5

“tNBLEE
Opening net book value ENREFE 16,533 15,705 5,472 1,331 2,210 41,251
Currency translation differences ERELES - (42) 50 13 83 104
Additions hE - 18,588 2,022 638 157 21,405
Disposals e - (1,272) 2) - - (1,274)
Depreciation e (837)  (18,195)  (1,980) (512) (324)  (21,848)
Closing net book value EREENE 15,696 14,784 5,562 1,470 2,126 39,638
As at 28 February 2007 R=2Bt5=f

~tN\A
Cost AR 21554 7635 25,754 4,463 4459 132,584
Accumulated depreciation ZiHE (5858)  (61,570)  (20,192)  (2,993)  (2,333)  (92,946)
Net book value REFE 15,696 14,784 5,562 1,470 2,126 39,638
Year ended 29 February 2008 BE-23)\§Z8

ZTNBLEE
Opening net book value ENEREFE 15,696 14,784 5,562 1,470 2,126 39,638
Currency translation differences ERERER - (18) 206 17 151 356
Additions NE - 18,909 1,255 1,522 - 21,686
Disposals ME - (12) (18) (25) - (55)
Transfer: g%

- Assets revaluation reserve -BEERRE 703 - - - - 703
- Investment properties (Note 15) -REME (WF15)  (1,465) - - - - (1,465)

Depreciation il (814)  (19,183)  (1,965) (768) (551)  (23,281)
Closing net book value EREENE 14,120 14,480 5,040 2,216 1,726 37,582
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 14. YIE-BBRERME (A

Group
%8
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and office
improve- equipment
ments B> Motor  Plant and
Buildings BE £BL  vehicles machinery Total
BF WEEE BOERG RE BERRE EE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
tEr  TExr  TEx  ThEx  TEx  TE=x
As at 29 February 2008 R=BBNE-A-tAhA
Cost KA (E 20,500 95,000 27,545 5,798 4,836 153,679
Accumulated depreciation ZitHE (6,380) (80,5200  (22,505)  (3,582)  (3,110) (116,097)
Net book value REFE 14,120 14,480 5,040 2,216 1,726 37,582

As at 29 February 2008, certain banking facilities were
secured by certain land and buildings with total net
book value of approximately HK$9,935,000 (2007:
HK$10,396,000).

RZEENFE_A-+NB BEAX
SENYPH2ETRITEERH A
Fr A EFAERBFELED
9,935,000 T (= & T £ F:

10,396,000/ 7T, ) ©

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 15. REW =
Group
£
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FHET
At beginning of year REH 56,460 53,448
Fair value gains charged to AN ERREERRNR
income statement (Note 7) (B13£7) 10,000 3,012
Transfer from property, plant and EEEYE e
equipment (Note 14) K& (KHat14) 1,465 -
Transfer from leasehold land and EREAE LR
land use rights (Note 16) T fE A (HfaEi16) 28,075 -
Disposal of an investment property HEREME (21,000) -
Disposal of a subsidiary HEKB QR (75,000) -
At end of year EF R - 56,460
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15.

16.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The valuations for the investment properties during
the year were based on their open market value by
DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an independent
firm of chartered surveyors, employed by the Group.

The Group's interests in investment properties were
held outside Hong Kong with lease period between
10 to 50 years.

As at 28 February 2007, investment properties were
located in Mainland China and held under medium

term leases.

LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS

15. REWE (#)

BREMEEAFEHREAAAEE
BENBIBHUNEMBERRITA
RARRARMEEELETEMR-

AEREEREMEZERENER S
MONER+E+TRFFHNEE-

RIEBETZH+F_A_+N\B -LRF
BAENRENE DT HEEDR -

16. HE LT R L FEARE

Group
-4 |

2008 2007

HK$’000 HK$'000

FTER FATT

At beginning of year R EH 15,697 17,704
Transfer to: B

— Assets revaluation reserve —BEEEHHE 16,739 -

— Investment properties (Note 15) —REWME (Kat15) (28,075) -

Amortisation B 5 (1,070) (2,007)

At end of year RE K 3,291 15,697
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16. LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS 16. HE L R L b {FE AR (&)

17.

(continued)

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use AREBRBEET MR T EREZ
rights represent prepaid operating lease payments and EREEMEERAETIE HEREmEF
their net book values are analysed as follows: BOMNWT:
Group
£8
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FAT
In Hong Kong, held on: EEERE:
— Leases of between 10 to 50 years —TERTFHE 1,189 1,218
Outside Hong Kong, held on: EBINFE :
— Leases of between 10 to 50 years —T+ER+EHEE 2,102 12,834
— Leases of less than 10 years - LR+ EHE - 1,645
3,291 15,697
INTANGIBLE ASSETS 17. B EE
Group
£8
2008 2007
Patents and licenses ERERER HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FAT
At beginning of year REH 14,905 13,321
Additions 320 2,190 6,766
Amortisation BiE (6,228) (5,182)
At end of year R EF 10,867 14,905
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17.

18.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Intangible assets represent license rights on branded
products up to 2010. Additions during the year
represent capitalisation of minimum license fees
payable, based on a discount rate equal to the Group’s
weighted average borrowing rate of 4.68%
(2007: 5.11%) at the date of inception.

Amortisation of HK$6,228,000 (2007: HK$5,182,000)
is included in cost of sales.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND AMOUNTS
DUE FROM/TO SUBSIDIARIES

17.

18.

BEEE (#)

B AERKEE _T—TF |t
MEEMMER EAFEBHRAZ
EmMEEREEMEREREANL:
WHRFABABSRIEESESNAER
ZINEFHEERLIESN (ZEZ+
Fi5.11%) 2HTEXR BE %

6,228,000 Tt #iEeBm (T
% :5,182,0008 7T) st ASHE KA Ao

MEBLARREREWR KB

DA RE

Company
YN

2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FH& T

Non-current: JEME:
Unlisted shares, at cost JE FETM S K AE 69,254 69,254
Amount due from a subsidiary JiE L Bft /B8 1 &1 3RI8 18,326 8,344
87,580 77,598

Current: map:

Amounts due from subsidiaries & U B B~ R FRE 101,414 81,399
Amounts due to subsidiaries AR ENGIE S 6,713 -

The credit quality of the balances due from subsidiaries
that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed
by reference to historical information about counter
party default rates. None of them have defaults and
been renegotiated in the past and were considered as
past due nor impaired.

As at 28 February 2007 and 29 February 2008, the
amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest free and repayable on demand, except for an
amount due from a subsidiary of HK$18,326,000
(2007: HK$8,344,000) which is not repayable within
one year. Details of the Company’s principal
subsidiaries as at 29 February 2008 are set out on
pages 145 to 149.

As at 28 February 2007 and 29 February 2008, all
these balances are denominated in Hong Kong dollars
and approximate their fair values.

I 48 380 2 5k 08018 HY 8 W B 8 2 B 3K
EMEEEENER2ERMYE T
TR RN BEERETHER
BEHF I ARELERHR-

B 18,326,000 L (2 T+ F:
8,344,000/ 7T) 2 FE U FE 1~ B B
NAIFRBWIE—FRNEEIN R _Z
TE+F A+ NBEZZEENF
“AZt+hB EUKBARRES
I B RBERERER - B
TZENF_A-+NLB RRRIZE
EMBRRIFIBH N FE 14551498 ¢

RZEZ+F A+ NHERZZ
TENFE_A=-+NB" EUWFEH
BARREABSTT ERAEHEANF
(EREFOR
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19. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

19. BBE QX T ER

Movements of interest in an associate are as follows: B NRliEm s @M
Group
58
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
At beginning of year R EH 864,389 59,343
Share of fair value gain of an associate  JE{5Ef & QA AFE U 2,356,011 747,480
Share of realisation of RN EMBKEE
available-for-sale financial FE2ER
assets reserve (3,103,491) -
Cash dividend received B IR & KB (21,000) -
Distribution in specie received EREY DIk (3,210,000) -
Share of profit & 1R % FI 3,114,499 58,002
Currency translation differences BHEN =8 - (436)
At end of year EF R 408 864,389
The Group’s associate has a financial accounting period REBZHBMERRZEERR T Z
of 31 December which is not coterminous with the A=+—R BEXREEZEEBIE
Group. — %
The financial information of the Group’s associate is REBZBERNT ZMBERDT
as follows:
2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Total assets MEE 1,361 2,361,013
Total liabilities meE - 300
Revenues WA - -
Profit for the year NEEm A 10,381,663 193,339

P BE EE 20 5 i B 37 &9 Best Quality
Investments Limited ( [ Best Quality] )
EAEELH30%ERZ 2B E QT
Best Quahtyﬁﬁ:gg/\i_ﬁ _‘i—
NEZFHBHNFEI50E

Best Quality Investments Limited (“Best Quality”), a
company incorporated in Samoa, is the Group's
associate in which the Group holds 30% interests.
Details of Best Quality at 29 February 2008 are set
out on page 150.
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19. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 10. BFE N TR (F)

On 1 May 2007, Best Quality declared an interim cash
dividend, which was paid on 8 June 2007. The cash
dividend of HK$21,000,000 was received by the
Group.

On 18 June 2007, Best Quality declared a distribution
in specie of all the 1,250,000,000 Belle Shares held
by it to its shareholders, pursuant to which the Group
has received 375,000,000 Belle Shares. Upon such
distribution in specie by Best Quality, the Group has
derived a profit of approximately HK$3,093,092,000
therefrom, representing the share of realisation of the
cumulative gain on the increase in fair value of
available-for-sale financial assets held by an associate.

NZZEZ+F A H—H  Best Quality
EMREREFHREKRE TR _ZEE
+tFANANBIZM - AEEE WE
21,000,000/ LAY IR & A% B o

R_ZFEZE+LF XA+ /\ H  Best
QualityE mM Ik HFEHE MK B A
£1,250,000,0000% B & o T E %
Reslt NEE W EI375,000,0000%
BB 7 °Best QualityB ¥ 7k A B
Bing NEBERZEDD KERTA
#93,093,092,000/ 7T 2 & F -+ 1tk T FE
HEMERARBAEAHREENBEE
MAFEENMERN R K-
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20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 20 AItHENKEE
Group Company
&8 NG
2008 2007 2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
THERT TAT TER TAT
Carrying value at 1 March R=A—HZKHEE - - - -
Additions: =
— Distribution in specie — I E 55%@ 7/
received from an Lip=pN
associate/a subsidiary E#’/J)%ﬂﬁ 3,210,000 — 3,476,250 -
- Others —Efh 75 — - —
Fair value gains credited TEERSERER
to equity EP iR 267,563 - 1,154 -
Disposals: B
— Distribution in specie —ENHKTRE
to shareholders (3,453,023) — (3,453,023) —
- Others —Hf (2,293) — (2,293) -
Carrying value at R-_A-+hB/
29 February/ —“A=+NH
28 February ZERHEE 22,322 - 22,088 -
Group Company
£H NG
2008 2007 2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT TAET THET TAET
Listed securities ETES
~Equity securities, —BEERF BE
Hong Kong 22,322 - 22,088 -
Market value of th@EszmE
listed securities 22,322 — 22,088 —

As at 29 February 2008, available-for-sale financial
assets in the Group and the Company were denominated
in Hong Kong dollars. None of the available-for-sale

financial assets is either past due or impaired.
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21. DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and

21.

EEFEB

EEAEARTRIGEABEE
EERENBAGBRE LRIEMS
T8 Ko [B) — B B g - R AT IR ST Py

when the deferred income taxes relate to the same SBHREELRBERRAEKE - EENS
fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows: EER(INE
Group
56
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Deferred income tax assets RIEMSHEE 9,045 9,900
Deferred income tax liabilities BEFMESHAaE (156) (1,697)
Deferred income tax, net RIEMSR FRE 8,889 8,203

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are expected
to be settled after more than 12 months.

The movement in deferred income tax assets and
liabilities during the year, without taking into
consideration the offsetting of balances within the
same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Tax depreciation

Deferred income tax assets allowance Tax losses
BEFBHEE REFESHE HE

2008 2007 2008 2007
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000

ELEMBEMEERABERT BB
ToEAREE-

EAEEHENEEREREER
& 1 3 AT A ZE R — BB PO I 3
EHRZEBOT

Group
&8
Provision for long
services payments Others Total
RARKSRRE Hip aE
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000 'HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000

Téx TEr TEr TExr TEn ThEx ThEn TEx  FTEx TER

At beginning of year  RAEA] 1891 1796 3817 4366 195 287 3997 1516 9,900 7965
Recognised in the EERRER

income statement 525 95 529 (549) (21) (92) (876) 2,481 157 1,935

Recognised in equity ~ EEZETET (174) - - - - - - - (1) -

At end of year RER 2,242 1,891 4,346 3,817 174 195 312 3,997 9,883 9,900
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21. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

Tax depreciation

21. EEFEH (8)

Deferred income tax liabilities allowance Assets revaluation Others Total
BEFEHERE REHREEHE BEEf Hit aE
2008 2007 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
TEL TAT Thr TRx TErT TFExn TiEx
At beginning of year REF] 1411 1338 - - - 1,697 17338
Recognised in the ERRRER
income statement (19) 73 286 838 - 1,151 359
Recognised in equity ERGTHER - - - - - 500 -
Disposal of a subsidiary LERB A (1,236) - - - - (2.354) -
At end of year REL 156 1,411 286 838 - 994 1,697

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax
losses carried forward to the extent that realisation of
the related tax benefits through the future taxable
profits is probable. The Group has unrecognised tax
losses of HK$9,287,000 (2007: HK$8,216,000) to carry

FEIEFT S L& B JH B FE A B 7 7% 7
7 0] 35 B oK 2R FE AR B m M) 3R T Bt
Frites 2 IBIERER - AEB B R E
RFIE9,287,0008 T (ZEZ L F:
8,216,000/ 7T ) AJ 45 8% LA 3K 55 oK 2K

forward against future taxable income. The tax losses FERWA LR BY AR (ZFF

have no expiry date (2007: tax losses of HK$8,216,000 + 4 : 8,216,000 7T /) T 18 I & HY
had no expiry date). PR ) ©
22. INVENTORIES 22. 78

Group
55

2008 2007

HK$'000 HK$'000

THERT FHETT

Raw materials JR A #} 2,268 2,873

Work in progress £ & 48 420

Finished goods X 271,248 211,660

273,564 214,953

Less: Provision for inventories B EBE (32,901) (32,901)

240,663 182,052
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22. INVENTORIES (continued) 22. 78 (#&)
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and FEXACEBERRBERTLCERER
included in cost of sales amounted to approximately 3 & P AN A #7379,618,0000 T
HK$379,618,000 (2007: HK$354,336,000). —F T4 F:354,336,000/87T) °
The Group has written-back provisions of BREAFEHEAHEEDBHE
HK$15,656,000 (2007: HK$18,890,000) relating to FE RNE&EEE#E15,656,000/ 7T
those inventories that were subsequently sold during —EZT £ :18,890,000 T ) o #
the year. The write-back was included in cost of sales EBEFEERBELCREBSEKRPHHE
in the income statement. EXAA -
23. TRADE RECEIVABLES 23. BWER™
Group
58
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET
Trade receivables JE W BR 3R 100,914 81,284
Less: Provision for impairment of L FE W BR 3K
receivables B (674) (638)
100,240 80,646
Other than cash and credit card sales, the majority of REERERARNHEEN XEEEXE
the Group’s credit sales is on a credit term of 30 - 60 ZEEHERRHB—RKR=TERX
days. As at 29 February 2008, the ageing analysis of TRH-RZZEZENF_A=-+hAB"
trade receivables was as follows: JEWBR R 2 BRe AT A T -
Group
58
2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET
0 — 30 days T =+H 76,398 66,785
31 - 60 days =+—ZX+H 7,541 2,540
61 — 90 days AT—ZA+H 2,040 1,638
Over 90 days HiBN+ A 14,935 10,321
100,914 81,284
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23. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 23. EWERR (&)

As at 29 February 2008, trade receivables of
HK$21,892,000 (28 February 2007: HK$12,842,000)
were past due but not impaired. These related to a
number of customers for whom there had been no
recent history of default. Their ageing analysis from
the due date is as follows:

RZEZENF_A -+ NB #@HEE
I 48 R B 2 FEWRBR 5K &21,892,0007%
T (ZZEZT+9F:12,842,000/&7T) °
mMaTEBREPEROVEERT
o RIBEEI BB S Z Rk DT
T~

Group
£H

2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET
31 - 60 days =+—ZX+H 5,591 1,521
61 — 90 days AT—ZA+H 2,040 1,638
Over 90 days H N+ H 14,261 9,683
21,892 12,842

Impairment loss in respect of trade receivables are
recorded using an allowance account unless the Group
is satisfied that recovery of the amount is remote, in
which case the impairment loss is written off against
trade receivables directly.

The movements in the provision for impairment of

receivables during the year, including both specific
and collective loss components, are as follows:

At beginning of year REH

Provision for impairment of receivables & 4 B ZXRL (B B

FEUBR AR BV BB B 1R T AR B R P
ARRBRIEAS B R AU E BRI
SEMCEHBERT HEBEREKE
& 1E JE WUAR SRR S -

EAREEZHEA - EUKARFORE R B

VE (BREEFELREEEERSD)
LU
Group
&=
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET TBT
638 44
156 864

Receivables written off during the year fEARF [E B N5 A K Bt

as uncollectible e 18] &Y i Us Bl % 8 (156) (270)
Currency translation difference BHEN =8 36 -
At end of year EF R 674 638
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23. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 23. BWERR (&)
The individually impaired receivables relate to small 18 Bl B Rk (B B FE Uy BR 30 B 3R A 1]
customers that are in unexpected difficult economic TEHAM M IR e/ NE o Bt iR
situations. Consequently, specific provision for R TRERWERTORERE AEEIL
impairment of receivables were recognised. The Group B EBEXRFEEMERme

dose not hold any collateral over these balances.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables REBNEWERRZREENL T
are denominated in the following currencies: B REA:
Group
£H
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FBT
Hong Kong dollars BT 20,099 37,351
Renminbi AR 76,160 39,481
Euro (S 107 80
Macau Pataca RPITT - 888
New Taiwan dollars e 4,546 3,484
Us dollars ET 2 -
100,914 81,284
During the year, the Group recognised a loss of EARAFEHBEAN ~ANEEER
HK$156,000 (2007: HK$864,000) for the impairment 156,000/ 7T (—ZZ + F : 864,000
of its trade receivables. BIT) ZEWERFOREREER-
The carrying amount of trade receivables approximates JEURBEZ v EEmEEE N FEEMEL -
its fair value.
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24. OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND 24 HtEWRF -BRERFBEER
PREPAYMENTS
The carrying amounts of the Group’s other receivables, RNE B E A W TR 1R RIER K
deposits and prepayments are denominated in the ZEEEBENATIEESBEN:

following currencies:

Group

58
2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET
Hong Kong dollars BT 19,519 31,111
Renminbi AR 18,335 17,700
Euro (5 19 -
New Taiwan dollars e 330 197
38,203 49,008
As at 28 February 2007 and 29 February 2008, the RZZEZEELF A=+ N\BRZZE
carrying amounts of other receivables, deposits and ZENF_RAZT B HibEKK-
prepayments are considered as neither past due nor RekBENRZEREBEY &SR
impaired. They can be assessed by reference to (B o 8 B oY R (B A H b PR K
historical information about counter party default RekBENFNEELEENERZ
rates. None of them have defaults and been EZEBHFHBREEXNEEEHN
renegotiated in the past. ETA B - REHFHRELEE

Ko
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25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 255, BEeERBREEEY
Group Company
£8 YN
2008 2007 2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHET FET FHET
Cash at bank and in hand  R{TRIBE&F 171,811 106,183 2,603 175
Short-term bank deposits ~ f2 HJiR 1717 & 106,730 2,063 - -
278,541 108,246 2,603 175
Denominated in: IATFE®AEL:
Hong Kong dollars BT 189,989 51,085 2,603 175
Renminbi AR 48,273 38,161 - -
Euro B 2 13,077 8,981 - -
Macau Pataca B TT 21,246 5,505 = -
New Taiwan dollars maK 5,951 4,496 — -
US dollars =Y 5 18 = -
278,541 108,246 2,603 175

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits
was 2.16% (2007: 3.89%); these deposits have an
average maturity of 30 days (2007: 29 days).

The Group's cash and cash equivalents denominated
in Renminbi are deposited with banks in the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC"). The conversion of these
Renminbi denominated balances into foreign currencies
and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject
to the rules and regulations of foreign exchange
control promulgated by the PRC Government.

RHRTERNEBRIEXR2.16%
(ZEZT+F:3.89%)  WEFHFTF
KO FEHEEEBE AR (T
F:29K) e

AEBZARBRELRAEFED
EEFERPEARKME ([HE])
BANRIT HUEFARE ZEHL
BB INE K E B 2 B B RSN
7878 IR R Bl R P 98 40 SN EE & 1 Y
ORI KRB
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26. TRADE PAYABLES

As at 29 February 2008, the ageing analysis of trade

26. BB

RZZEZNF_A_+NE ENER

payables was as follows: RZERE DM
Group
&8
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHETT
0 - 30 days TEx=1+H 54,367 29,367
31 - 60 days =+—Z,x+H 7,195 4,929
61 — 90 days AT—ZA+H 467 2,220
Over 90 days HiBN+ A 14,181 12,150
76,210 48,666

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables
are denominated in the following currencies:

AEBOBMNERZEEER T
RSB

Group
£

2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
Hong Kong dollars BT 11,635 13,419
Renminbi AR 29,117 25,634
US dollars E7T 23,830 6,422
Euro B ZE 11,628 2,589
New Taiwan dollars etk - 602
76,210 48,666

The carrying amount of trade payables approximates
its fair value.

Z/IRABELL
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27. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUED CHARGES 27. HthEN R R EFTE R
The carrying amounts of the Group’s other payables AEBEMWHMENRRKETFERZ
and accrued charges are denominated in the following FREENATIEE REML:
currencies:
Group Company
58 AT
2008 2007 2008 2007

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TERT TAL TRERT TAL

Hong Kong dollars BT 61,874 45,329 558 678

Renminbi AR 18,714 21,757 - -

US dollars e 401 - - -

New Taiwan dollars Ak 3,922 2,334 - -

84,911 69,420 558 678

The carrying amount of other payables and accrued Hih BRI R EFTE R 2 R (E N
charges approximates their fair values. HAFEHRY-
28. SHORT-TERM BANK BORROWINGS 28. BHIRTHEE

Group
£8

2008 2007

HK$’000 HK$'000

FTERT FAT

Unsecured i v - 25,008

As at 28 February 2007, the effective interest rate per R-_ZEE+FE A -+ )/ \HHEE

annum of borrowings was 5.11%. ERFNERETF511% °
//IRABELL
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28. SHORT-TERM BANK BORROWINGS (continued) 28. MR ITHEE ()
An analysis of the carrying amount of borrowings by BECEREEREBEEREE SN
type and by currency is as follows: T
Group
£8
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FAT
Hong Kong dollars at floating rates /& J0 /% 8 & & - 6,334
Renminbi at floating rates AR ZEF = - 18,674
- 25,008
The carrying amount of borrowings approximated its BEZERAERELAFEMELD
fair value.
29. SHARE CAPITAL 29. R
Ordinary shares of
HK$0.1 each
SREBE1ET
EBER
No. of
shares HK$'000
vl ! TAT
Authorised: ETERRA
As at 28 February 2007 and RZET+LF-_AZ+TN\BR
29 February 2008 —EENF_A=ZTNA 1,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTREEHERAE:
As at 1 March 2007 R-ZZET+F=H—H 254,530,000 25,453
Issue of shares upon exercise 1TERREMEITIR M 7,790,000 779
of share options
As at 29 February 2008 RZZEZENEF_A-+NH 262,320,000 26,232
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29. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Share options

On 3 April 2006 and 6 March 2007, share options
were granted to certain employees and/or directors
of the Group pursuant to the Company’s share option
scheme, which was approved by the shareholders of
the Company on 29 December 2004. As at 29 February
2008, share options with rights to subscribe for a
total of 16,420,000 shares of the Company were
outstanding. The share options granted shall expire
on 2 April 2012 or 2 April 2014.

Movements in the share options outstanding and their
related weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

29. B (@)

B HE

R_EEZRXFNA=ZBRER_ZTZT+
FZRARNB AEBETRERER &K
EERBARAICRRESTE EBE
TREE ZRBREFER TN
F+_AZF+NBEERRBZRE
HE-R_ZEENF_A=-_+1nAB"
B 1714 $£16,420,0000% A A &) 2
IR0 B R AR R AR 1T - B B R AR A
R _EFE——FHA-_HK =T —
NP A — HE He

AR EARTTEZ RBERE REAE

B2 INEFITREENZ B A
T~
Weighted
average

exercise Number of
price  underlying

per share shares
SR mE HHEB
T ITEE il S Q|

HKS$

BT
As at 1 March 2007 R-EZE+F=HF—H 2.875 20,280,000
Granted & i 5.896 5,140,000
Exercised 178 3.577  (7,790,000)
Forfeited €S 3.274  (1,210,000)
As at 29 February 2008 RZZEZENF-_A=+NAH 3.458 16,420,000

As at 29 February 2008, all the share options
outstanding were not exercisable.

RZZBENF_AZ+HIB A
RITE 2 BBEAEHRATTE
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29. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Share options (continued)

Share options outstanding at the end of the year have
the following expiry dates and exercise prices:

2 April 2012 —E—-——#mMA=-H
2 April 2014 —“E-MFEMA-H
2 April 2014 “E-NMFEMA=-A

29. A ()
BRI (F)
RO 4R s R 1T 2 SR IR HE 10 B 2

HRITEERT:

2008 2007
Number of Number of
Exercise  underlying underlying
price shares shares
per share 1H B3 1H 8
BRITEE igvi 4= & 7 21 B

HK$

B 7T

2.875 2,800,000 4,000,000
2.875 10,450,000 16,280,000
5.896 3,170,000 -

16,420,000 20,280,000

On 6 March 2007, share options with rights to
subscribe for a total of 5,140,000 shares were granted
to certain employees with an exercise price set at
HK$5.896 per share (expiry date: 2 April 2014).

The fair value of the share options granted during the
year ended 29 February 2008 amounted to
approximately HK$7,669,000 (2007: HK$17,286,000).
It was estimated as at the date of grant by using a
binominal model, taking into account the terms and
conditions upon which the options were granted. The
significant assumptions and inputs used in the
valuation model are as follows:

Expected volatility: 38.78%, based on historical
volatility of the Company’s
shares

Risk-free interest rate: 4.16% per annum, based on
the yields of Hong Kong
Exchange Fund Notes

Z/IRABELL

R-ZEBEEL+F=A B ETEEE
BT AEH5.896/8 T ITHEEITE
& #£5,140,0000% I 15 9 R B 4 (&)
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EEZE-_ZTEZEN\F_A=-tThHL
FEHBEN RERBRENDTFER
477,669,000 L (Z T F £ F:
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29. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 29. B (&)

Share options (continued)

Expected dividend 4.32%
yield:

Binominal model is subject to certain fundamental
limitations because of the subjective nature of and
uncertainty relating to the assumptions and inputs to
the model as well as certain inherent limitations of
the model itself. Any changes in the above
assumptions or inputs may materially affect the fair
value estimation.

The fair value of the share options granted during the
year ended 29 February 2008, amounting to
approximately HK$7,669,000 (2007: HK$17,286,000),
would be recognised as an employee benefit expense
of the Group with that of the share options granted
on 3 April 2006 over the respective vesting periods
according to the vesting conditions. An amount of
approximately HK$9,982,000 (2007: HK$8,344,000)
was charged as employee benefit expenses for the
year ended 29 February 2008.

For share options exercised during the year, the
weighted average closing price at the respective dates
of exercise is HK$9.771 per share.

R (18)

TE HR R B 4.32%
Uy 25 =&

[—HEA I AREERATIRE TE
AN FER - A E B G M E 8RR
HEEARA- AREBEARGETARE
MRR-fME Ll 2 RBEIBALE

ERE AT B FHEmR
EANTE

BESBGEE B2 N\F_A
“THABLEFEREZRBRENR
FE %) 57,669,000 (ZEZE+
%:17,286,000%70) " WiERN =ZZ
TREFNA=-ZRARECRBEZA
FTEREBBHNERAEEERF
ER-HE-_ZEZE N \F_A-_+A1H
IFFE#)9,982,0008 T (—EZ +
%:8,344,0008 L) EXHAEER
MER-

HRERFEHREARITE 2 BIE

EETFEBZz2MEFHURTERAS
f%9.77174& T o
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30. RESERVES 30. f# &
(a) Group (a) &E
Available-
for-sale
financial
Capital assets Cumulative
redemption reserve Share translation
Share reserve Capital it Assets option reserve Retained
Premium ey (o] reserve BEHE  revaluation reserve ZHER eamings Total
RHEE BE  EARE  HERE  EEER  TRERR BE  RE2A £%

HKS000 HKS000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKS000
T T T T T T T TEL T

Balance as at 1 March 2007 R-ET+%E

SR-RZ&R 110,650 380 91 747,480 - 8,344 4,058 3978711 1258874
Share of fai value ElEBELH
qain of an associate LTEYE
(Note 19) (Hi#19) - - - 2,356,011 - - - - 2,356,011
Share of realsation of EEBEQATTH
avalable-for-sale
financial assets reserve of
an associate (Note 19) - - - (3,103,491) - - - - (3,103,491)
Fair value gains on
available-for-sale
finandial assets (Note 20) ( - - - 267,563 - - - - 267,563
Realisation of: £
- Available-for-sale -ALERE
financial assets reserve ZERE - - - (265,054) - - - - (265,054)
- Assets revaluation reserve:  ~ BEE[GE(E:
- Upon disposal of -HENBARE
a subsidiary - - - - (6,600) - - - (6,600)
- Upon disposal of an -HERENE
investment property - - - - (10,168) - - 10,168 -
Revaluation of properties: £ Ef:
- Fair value gains on -RENEATE
investment properties & - - - - 17,482 - - - 17,482
- Deferred taxation -EREHE - - - - (674) - - - (674)
Share option scheme: FUCHEE
- Value of services -hEzEE - - - - - 9,982 - - 9,982
Issue of shares upon exercise {1 ZREMET
of share options ki3 34,191 - - - - (7,108) - - 27,083
Profit for the year RERET - - - - - - - 3466480 3,466,480
2008 Interim “EZN\EER
cash dividend paid T - - - - - - - (6,558) (6,558)
Distribution in specie - - - - - - - (3459,654)  (3,459,654)
Currency translation £
differences - - - - - - 8,679 - 8,679
Balance as at RZEBNE
29 February 2008 ZBZthRzER  1448M 380 9 2,509 - 11,218 12,131 398,307 570,083
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30. RESERVES (continued)

(@) Group (continued)

30. f&#& (80

(a) &H (&)

Available-
for-sale
financial
Capital assets Cumulative
redemption reserve Share translation
Share reserve Capital T option reserve  Retained
Pemum  BAEE resene  HEHH resenve  ZEEX eamings Total
RhEE Bk ERHE  HERE IRERE B®  RERH 8%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T Thr T ThrL T Thr T Thr
Balanceasat T March 2006 R -EERE
ZR-HzEB 110,650 380 91 - 1,263 300,226 412,610
Share of fair value EERERA
gain of an associate LTEks
(Note 19) (Ki9) - - - 47480 - - 141480
Share option scheme: ELGHEE
- Value of services -2 EE - - - - 8,344 - - 8,344
Profit for the year REFET - - - - - 105462 105462
2006 Final cash dividend paid ~ —EE/EERREREM 2 - - - - - (13.999)  (13,999)
2007 Interim cash dividend paid ~EE+EZFERER SRS - - - - - (3818) (3818)
Currency translation EBEREE
differences - - - - 2,795 - 2,795
Balance a at RZF5LF
28 February 2007 “RoTNBzER 110,650 380 91 747480 8,344 4,058 387871 1,258,874
AIRABELL
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30. RESERVES (continued) 30. % B (&)

(b) Company

Il

(b) =

Available-for-
Capital sale financial

redemption assets Share
Share reserve reserve option Retained
premium BABE THEERK reserve  earnings Total
R aE fif  BERE RARERE  REEA ag
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T TiEn T T T
Balance as at 1 March 2007 RZEZ+E-A-AzER 110,650 380 - 8,344 13,667 133,041
Fair value gain on avallable-for-sale AT ENBEELAFERE
financial assets (Note 20) (f20) - - 1,154 - - 1,154
Realisation of available-for-sale AENETBEELER
financial assets - - (440) - - (440)
Share option scheme: FECHEE
- Value of services -hBRE - - - 9,982 - 9,982
Issue of shares upon exercise TERREMETRA
of options 34,191 - - (7,108) - 27,083
Profit for the year REEET - - - - 3475574 3475574
2008 Interim cash dividend paid “EE\EERPHELRE - - - - (6,558) (6,558)
Distribution in specie ENDK - - - - (3,459,654)  (3,459,654)
Balance as at 29 February 2008 ~ R=BENE-A-TARAZEHR 144,841 380 114 11,218 23,029 180,182
Balance as at 1 March 2006 RIBEE E-f-Ry&H 110,650 380 - - 28,650 139,680
Share option scheme: EECHEE
- Value of services ~-hEEE - - - 8,344 - 8,344
Profit for the year Mrﬁ“}éﬂ - - - - 2,834 2,834
2006 Final cash dividend paid ZEENEERRERERE - - - - (13,999) (13,999)
2007 Interim cash dividend paid “ESLEERPHELRE - - - - (3,818) (3,818)
Balance as at 28 February 2007 RZSSCE-AZTNAZER 110,65 380 - 8,344 13,667 133,041
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31. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT . MERERERWE
(a) Cash generated from operations (a) REEEXEZHRE
Group
£
2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000
TAERT FET
Profit before income tax BR P15 B AT 7 3,480,370 116,777
Adjustments for: HE
- Share of profit of an associate —EEBE R (3,114,499) (58,002)
- Depreciation of property, plant ER VEL:
and equipment e 23,281 21,848
— Amortisation of leasehold land and -HELH R T F AR
land use rights 4 15 1,070 2,007
— Amortisation of intangible assets -BEVEEEH 6,228 5,182
~ Loss on disposal of property, plant - HEME BBERZE
and equipment (Note ¢) B8 (fitc) 51 1,243
- Realisation of assets revaluation reserve ~ —BEEHHEBEZER (6,600) -
— Fair value gains on investment properties — &% & WEAFE W= (10,000) (3,012)
— Gain on disposal of a subsidiary —HERBARRE (5,818) -
~ Realisation of available-for-sale -AREEMBEEZ
financial assets reserve ERHE (265,054) -
— Write-back of inventory obsolescence -REFS#HD - (2,910)
— Write-back of provision for -RERB BB &
long service payments (120) (525)
— Share-based payments in relation - BBETEEREER
to share options granted to RIRAE 2 AR 10 R AT
directors and employees f 5 9,982 8,344
— Provision for impairment of —ERESRRERERE
receivables 156 864
~ Interest income —FEKA (2,095) (920
— Interest on bank loans -RITEENE 379 2,199
117,331 93,095
Changes in working capital: LEBEeEE:
— Non-current rental deposits - FnRPHEERS (5.467) 4,992
- Inventories -FE (52,672) (22,190)
— Trade receivables - KRR (17,854) (10,807)
- Other receivables, deposits and - HfERT EER
prepayments BRR 9,038 (8,296)
— Trade payables - EREX 25,412 6,432
— Other payables and accrued charges -HitENRREFER 9,519 6,202
~ Derivative financial instruments -TEERIA - 80
Cash generated from operations BEELE /RS 85,307 69,508
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31. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(continued)

(b) Disposal of a subsidiary

. GEREREXRMETE (&)

(b) HEWEAR

2008 2007

HK$'000 HK$'000

THET TET

Investment properties KEME 75,000 -

Trade receivables JRE Wi BR X 1,275 -

Prepayments KN 1 -

Other payables and accured charges — H fth & 7% K fE 5+ & (1,424) -

Deferred income tax liabilities BEMSHARE (2,354) -

Net assets disposed HEFEE 72,508 -

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary = NN B 5,818 -
Satisfied by: XA E:

Cash Be 78,326 -
Analysis of the net cash inflow in respect of the HEWBARIFHRERAD:
disposal of a subsidiary:

2008 2007

HK$’000 HK$'000

TERT THETT

Cash consideration ReHRE 78,326 -

(c) Disposal of property, plant and equipment (c) HEME HBERREHEREY
and an investment property ES

In the consolidated cash flow statement, proceeds
from disposal of property, plant and equipment
and an investment property comprise:

EGEARERERA HEWE:

Mz MR B IR B M E N FIFR
BEE:

Property, plant
and equipment

Investment property

ME - BBERRE REYE
2008 2007 2008 2007
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAET FTERT FET
Net book value FHEFE 55 1,274 21,000 -
Loss on disposals HEBX (51) (1,243) - -
Proceeds IECE:N 4 31 21,000 -
ZAIRABELL
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32. COMMITMENTS

(a)

(b)

Capital commitments

As at 29 February 2008, the Group had capital
commitment contracted but not provided for in
respect of leasehold improvements amounting to
approximately HK$737,000 (2007: HK$1,766,000).

Commitments under operating leases

As at 29 February 2008, the Group had future
aggregate minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of land and
buildings as follows:

32. &IE

(a)

(b)

BEARESE

RZTBENEF-_A=-_+AHALH K
CEEEMEEIREINERE
2 B ARAEYE R AI737,000%8 7T
(ZZZ+%:1,766,000/ 7T ) °

REHERE

RZZBENF_A-_+tAHAB K
EEY T REFT RS
MEAINZRARKEESBHE
m

Group
£

2008 2007

HK$'000 HK$'000

TERT FHETT

Not later than one year iR — 159,520 140,946
Later than one year and not later BB —FETEBBARF

than five years 121,065 83,550

280,585 224,496

The payments of operating lease rentals of certain
retail outlets are based on the higher of a
minimum guaranteed rental and a sales level
based rental. The minimum guaranteed rental has
been used to arrive at the above commitments.

ETEEEFAANZEEHE
MEAKEREHSHIHER
He (ARSERE)FE- Li
EEDREEREHSFH-

Z/IRABELL
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32. COMMITMENTS (continued) 32. A&iE (&)
(c) Commitments on royalty payments (c) BERE&E
As at 29 February 2008, the Group had future R-TENEFE-A-+AH K
aggregate minimum royalty payments under non- EERE TN ER B
cancellable royalty agreement as follows: F Y ok R = R B a8
T
Group
£H
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FAT
Not later than one year e —F 14,002 16,046
Later than one year and not later BB —FETBBERF
than five years 7,420 21,195
21,422 37,241
33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS B HEBHERS
Key management compensation FTEEEAE#HE
Group
&8
2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FAT
Salaries and other short-term employee ¥& K EM G HES
benefits =R 11,244 7,547
Employer’s contributions to RKTE A E 2
pension scheme fEEH® 48 43
Share-based payments AR 7= B B 2 A+ 1,730 2,710
13,022 10,300
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34. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE 4. FEHREE

On 18 April 2008, a composite document was issued
jointly by Belle Group Limited (“BGL", a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Belle International Holdings Limited) and
the Company to inform the shareholders and
optionholders of the Company that DBS Asia Capital
Limited was making a voluntary conditional cash offer
on behalf of BGL to acquire all of the issued and to
be issued shares in the share capital (the “Share
Offer”), and for the cancellation of all the outstanding
share options (the “Option Offer”), of the Company.
BGL announced that the Share Offer and the Option
Offer had become unconditional in all respects on 9
May 2008.

As at 23 May 2008, valid acceptances of (i) the Share
Offer had been received in respect of 258,058,000
Shares (representing approximately 98.38% of the
issued share capital of the Company as at the date of
this annual report); and (ii) the Option Offer had been
received in respect of the share options to subscribe
for 16,420,000 Shares (representing 100% of all
outstanding share options as at the opening of the
Option Offer).

RZZEZ)N\FMA+/\H - Belle
Group Limited ([BGL] * & B B B &
ERAERAFHNZENBRF) HAR
NAEETE —MHEe X HERAR
AANBRREEHEREAETBER
DMBEARABRKBGLIEL B
FEEGRMHREZHWEARRQARA
REFFAEE BT RBEETHRMG
(IRt EALN]) WEHEMA D ET
R E ([HAIEEL ) -BGLE M 1E
—EENFRANLABRMNELH R
BENEMBE T ECARK R EGS-

HEz_ZTEN\FHRA-+=H'BGL
B 48 (i) 4 % 258,058,000 8% A% 19 A 3%
BEARNMNELN (HERARRIEER
FHRAMDBITRAL98.38%) i A
R (i) U 2 AT 7288 16,420,000 B A% 17 &9
RREBREMBEZH (BERNE
HEZHNEIMBEEETHRR
REH100%) °
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As at 29 February 2008, the Company had the following
principal subsidiaries and an associate:

Name

DREH

Subsidiaries

B 2

Mirabell Group Limited*

Artigiano Footwear
Limited*

Fiorucci (HK) Limited

Guangzhou Mirabell
General Merchandise
Company Limited*

BEMNEZEBERE
BRERRA*

Z/IRABELL

Place of
incorporation/
establishment
and kind of
legal entity
8B it B
REEBERER

British Virgin
Islands
("BVI")

REBRUHES

Macau

R FT

Hong Kong
BB

The PRC/
sino-foreign
co-operative
joint venture

hE,
RONE DR E

Principal
activities and
place of
operation
TEXK
K& R

Investment
holding in BVI

EHEBREX
HENRE
REBRRER

Retailing of
footwear in
Macau

RPN E

BERTEXRDG

Retailing of
footwear in
Hong Kong

EEABRE

BERTEXRDG

Retailing of
footwear in
Mainland China

EHEARERE

TRTEXRK

R-_EENE-_A-_+HB AOFHEAE
UTEETERB AR LEHE QR

Particulars

of issued
share capital/
registered
capital
BRI/
R A

Ordinary
US$48,000
EEels
48,000% 7T

Ordinary
MOP30,000
EEels
30,0002 7T

Ordinary
HK$10,000
EEels
10,000/ 7T

HK$3,500,000
3,500,000/% 7T

Interest held

BB AR
Direct Indirect
BEE GE:3
% %
100 -
- 100
- 100
- 100



GROUP STRUCTURE
EER®B

Place of
incorporation/
establishment
and kind of
legal entity
Name R i B
DNRER REEERER

Subsidiaries (continued)

MEAR (&)

Hornet Agents Limited* BVI

HERUHS
Inshoesnet Footwear Hong Kong
(HK) Limited e
MnEs (%)
ERAE
Manner Holdings Limited  Hong Kong
EFEEERAA BB

Mirabell China Limited* BVI
RBRERHSE

Principal
activities and
place of
operation
FTEXK
AR it B

Holding of
trademarks in
Hong Kong and
overseas

REBREM
BN K
HABIE

Retailing of
footwear in
Hong Kong

EEENSE
BERTEXRK

Property holding
in Hong Kong
EERRENE

Investment
holding and
trading of
footwear in
Hong Kong

REBERK
HEEBRE
BEREERK

Particulars

of issued
share capital/
registered
capital
28T/
B3Ny &

Ordinary
US$1
EREL
(E

Ordinary
HK$1,000,000
TRk
1,000,000/ 7T

Ordinary
HK$2
TRk
278 7T

Ordinary
Us$1
EEels
(EV

Interest held

PE 15 B A< 22
Direct Indirect
BEE GE:3
% %
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
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Name

AR

Subsidiaries (continued)

MEAR (&)

Mirabell Footwear
Limited

XEEEXBRAF

Netfashion Company

Limited

BEBRARAT

Senses Marketing

International Limited

Fo iR E B
BRAF

Shoesnet Company Limited

ERBARLDA

Z/IRABELL

Place of
incorporation/
establishment
and kind of
legal entity
3P AL
REEBERER

Hong Kong
&%

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
B

Principal
activities and
place of
operation
FTEXK
AR it B

Retailing of
footwear in
Hong Kong

EEENSE
BERTEXRH

Property holding
in Macau

ERFIFEME

Wholesaling of
footwear in
Hong Kong

EEABRE
BERMEES

Property holding
in Mainland China
Eh B AR
SECRYES

Particulars

of issued
share capital/
registered
capital
28T/
B3Ny &

Ordinary
HK$200
Non-voting
deferred
HK$2,016,000
EgEl
200/ 7T
BRERE

g U
2,016,000 7T

Ordinary
HK$10,000
EEels
10,000/ 7T

Ordinary
HK$10,000
EEels
10,000/ 7T

Ordinary
HK$10,000
gl
10,000/ 7T

Interest held

PE 15 B A< 22
Direct Indirect
BEE GE:3
% %
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
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Name

AR

Subsidiaries (continued)

LR (&)

AEERES (L8)
BRAR*

wRERRES (L8)

BRRAA*

Sun View (Macao

Commercial Offshore)

Company Limited*
Ax CRPIBEFEE X
%) BR QA *

Scarpa Company Limited

EoRRRF

Place of
incorporation/
establishment
and kind of
legal entity
B i B
REEERER

The PRC/wholly
foreign-owned
enterprise

hE N
BEGLE

The PRC/wholly
foreign-owned
enterprise

/5
BERR

Macau
B P

Hong Kong
BA

Principal
activities and
place of
operation
TEXH
R B

Wholesaling of
footwear in
Mainland China

EHREARERSE
EHEBEER

Retailing and
wholesaling of
footwear in
Mainland China

ERBERERE
BERTER

R

Providing
procurement
service in Macau

TER PR
PREE R 7%

Trading of footwear
in Hong Kong
EEABRE

EREEXEK

Particulars

of issued
share capital/
registered
capital
B®T/
ERLY &

US$200,000
200,000 7T

Us$700,000
700,000 7T

MOP100,000
100,000/2 P9 7T

Ordinary
HK$10,000
Rk
10,000/ 7T

Interest held

PE 15 B 7 22
Direct Indirect
BEE Gk
% %
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
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Name

DREH

Subsidiaries (continued)

MEAR ()

RHEH (R
AR QA

Mirabell Footwear
(Taiwan) Limited*

AEEBEEE
BRAF

BMNMEREX
AR QE]*

Z/IRABELL

Place of
incorporation/
establishment
and kind of
legal entity
A B L e B
REEBERER

The PRC/wholly
foreign-owned
enterprise

hE N
BEGE

BVI
REELES

The PRC/wholly
foreign-owned
enterprise

hE N
BEGE

The PRC/wholly
foreign-owned
enterprise

hE N
BEGE

Principal
activities and
place of
operation
TEXK
REEE

Retailing of
footwear in
Mainland China

ERBRERE
BERTEXRH

Retailing of
footwear in
Taiwan

EaERE
BERTEXRH

Manufacturing of
footwear in
Mainland China

EHRBARERE
BERREXRY

Retailing of
footwear in
Mainland China

EHRBARERE
BERTEXRH

Particulars

of issued
share capital/
registered
capital
28T/

o it IR A

HK$2,000,000
2,000,000/% 7T

Ordinary
US$1
¥AB
(EV

HK$8,800,000

8,800,000/% 7T

HK$3,500,000
3,500,000/% 7T

Interest held

PE 15 R A< 22
Direct Indirect
BEE GE:3
% %
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100



GROUP STRUCTURE
EER®B

Place of
incorporation/ Principal
establishment activities and
and kind of place of
legal entity operation
Name HM BRIt  FEER
NEEW REEERERN REE®H
Associate
BE RN
Best Quality Samoa Investment holding
Investments Limited* EED REER

*  Companies not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers

The above table includes the subsidiaries and associate of
the Company which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the results of the year or formed a
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. Giving
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Particulars

of issued

share capital/
registered Interest held
capital PB4 IR 7 7 22

BT,/ Direct  Indirect
RN i Gk

% %

Ordinary - 30
US$50,000
EEL
50,0003 7T

* HERERBKEGI N ELEL A
Al

EEZRR LRABEZARTZHMER
ANBERR] HARBAFEXEEE

FEIBREEFEZEZEHM MK
REEMGHBARZFE EFARAR/E
FERBRITEK

Z/IRABELL
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

ETFMBRE
2007/2008  2006/2007  2005/2006  2004/2005  2003/2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TET THAL THAL THAL
Turnover EED 1,017,527 934,225 866,238 747,839 645,617
Gross profit EH 615,785 556,722 505,853 439,126 378,428
Gross profit margin ESpA 60.52% 59.59% 58.40% 58.72% 58.61%
Operating profit il 366,250 60,974 54,496 65,068 50,464
Operating profit margin A& & % I = 35.99% 6.53% 6.29% 8.70% 7.82%
Profit attributable to ZN/NETE A
equity holders of BEA
the Company JE 16 % 7 3,466,480 105,462 65,497 76,139 64,237
Bank balances and cash RITHEH R
RBe 278,541 108,246 114,891 86,357 96,135
Bank loan and overdraft — #{TEH K&
B - 25,008 47,817 31,084 32,772
Total assets BEE 775,591 1,449,446 604,508 569,122 490,642
Total liabilities BaE 179,276 165,119 166,445 147,804 122,842
Total equity s 596,315 1,284,327 438,063 421,318 367,800
Gearing ratio BERBER 0 0.02 0.11 0.07 0.09
Return on total BMEEDHRE
assets employed 446.95% 7.28% 10.83% 13.38% 13.09%

Summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of REREFRFLEZREREERR B
the Group for the latest five years have been extracted BME e NEERNFERABIEFREZ

from this annual report and prior years’ annual reports of F o
the Group.
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